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The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor” for forward-looking statements. This

Memorandum contains certain forward-looking statements that are based on the beliefs of management as well as

assumptions made by and information currently available to management. The statements contained in this

Memorandum relating to matters that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements that involve risks and

uncertainties, including, but not limited to, future demand for our products and services, the successful

commercialization of our products, general domestic and global economic conditions, government and

environmental regulations, competition and customer strategies, changes in our business strategy or development

plans, capital deployment, business disruptions, including those caused by fires, raw material supplies, technical

failures, environmental regulations, and other risks and uncertainties, certain of which are beyond our control.

Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect,

actual results may differ materially from those forward-looking statements set forth herein. When used in this

Memorandum, the words “anticipate”, “believe”, “estimate” or “expect” or words of similar import are intended to

identify forward-looking statements. For further discussion of certain of the matters described above and other

risks and uncertainties, see “Risk Factors” below. You should consult all of the information set forth herein and the

other information set forth from time to time in our reports filed with the SEC.

Undue reliance should not be placed on our forward-looking statements, which are qualified by these cautionary

statements. There can be no assurance that the actual results anticipated by our Company will be realized or,

even if substantially realized, or that they will have the expected consequences to or effects on our Company or its

business or operations. Except as required by law, we disclaim any obligation to update any factors or to publicly

announce the results of any revisions to any of the forward-looking statements contained in this Memorandum to

reflect new information, future events or other developments.

As used in this Memorandum, unless otherwise indicated, the terms “we”, “our”, “us”, “HT” and “the Company”

refer to HempTech Corporation.

Forward-Looking Statements
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Introduction

Section One – Summary of Operations

HempTech provides technology tools from automated controlled environment packages for smaller grow facilities,

and security and lighting for industrial-sized growers. We developed the integration of agriculture equipment and

advanced software including, Cognetix™ Controlled Environment, using sensors and logic controllers and

visualization software. We also offer products like energy optimization and Intelligent LED lighting tools for

growers. The company owns certain software, proprietary systems, provisional patents, and various copyrights,

trademarks and trade secrets. Trademarks are used to distinguish our products in the marketplace. Our consulting

services, GrowComm, are available to anyone with questions about growing cannabis. Products offered includes:

CannaTrax™, SPIDer™, SmartSense™, CognetiX ™, SmartNergy™, and the grow.droidTM line of products. The

company’s intellectual assets are important and integral to the Company’s ability to compete and produce

operating profits.
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Recreational cannabis has recently been approved in Alaska & Oregon, taking the total to four States. California is likely to go recreational

through a ballot initiative in 2016. There are several states, including Florida that will have ballot initiative for Medical Marijuana in 2016.

The cannabis industry includes a broad spectrum of companies. Some, such as growers and retailers, play a direct role in the production

and sale of cannabis products. Others play an indirect role by providing land and buildings to house growing facilities. Others provide

lighting systems, hydroponic and testing devices, testing and tracking systems, security systems and a myriad of other services.

The industry segments that anticipate the largest amount of anticipated growth include: testing labs, wholesale cultivators, medical

dispensaries/recreational stores, infused product manufacturers, and ancillary services firms. Spanning a 47 year time frame, Gallop Polls

indicate that U.S. support for the legalization of marijuana has increased from just above 10 percent in 1969, to approximately 60 percent

in 20161.

It is estimated that by 2020, the burgeoning cannabis industry will generate over $44 billion in revenue, taxes, and fees. Colorado alone

has exceeded $300 million in revenue in 2014 and California has topped $1 billion in revenues.

1 2016 Marijuana Business Daily.

Industry
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Management Team

Sam Talari – Acting CEO, Chairman & Founder

Sam is the founder and sole member of the Board of Directors of

HempTech Corporation. Sam has spent the greater portion of his

professional life incubating leading edge technology companies in

the private and public sectors. He studied computer science and

mathematics at the University of New Hampshire. He holds a

Bachelor’s Degree in Computer Science, Engineering and

Mathematics from the University of Lowell and he has a Master’s

Degree in Finance from Trinity.
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John Verghese – Chief Operating Officer

John is Chief Operating Officer of HempTech Corporation. He is a

seasoned telecommunication expert with over 24 years of experience

in building and operating local and wide area networks. He is

experienced in all the functional areas of the telecom industry from

planning, engineering and operations to sales and customer support.

John began his career in the US, working for Florida Power

Corporation soon after receiving his MSEE from Florida Institute of

Technology in Melbourne, Florida. When Progress Telecom was spun

off from Florida Power Corporation, he was one of the first employees

to move with the new company and run the planning group for the

subsidiary. He has managed several significant projects while at

Florida Power Corporation and was a key contributor to building the

fiber optic network from Tallahassee to Tampa, facilitating the launch

of Progress Telecom.
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Management Team

Deidre Fernandes – Vice President Operations

Deirdre Fernandes had a long career with Citigroup, over 34 years, working in 

a variety of positions primarily in the Technology area. As a Senior Manager in 

the Operations and Technology area her job functions included managing 

large, global corporate technology projects in Finance and Procurement. Her 

most recent experience was in Risk and Control, reviewing and revising their 

internal assessment process to standardize the program across the Corporate 

Technology Office. Over the years, working in several functional areas, she 

has amassed an incredible amount of experience which will be valuable to the 

operations of the company. Deirdre has earned a Bachelor of Arts from 

Queens College of New York, CUNY.

Kevin Defant – Sr. Product Development Engineer

Kevin has a degree in Physics from the University of Alabama. He has 7

years of engineering experience and He has worked with the leading building

automation technologies and brings that experience to the company. Kevin

started his career working for Pro-Tech Monitoring doing testing for GPS

tracking technology used for the DOC. He moved on, to own his own

engineering consulting firm called Fidelity Engineering Corp. Kevin has

worked in numerous engineering disciplines from software to chemical

engineering. He has experience with an array of sensor technologies and has

designed and built sensors and control systems. Kevin is the perfect person

to help bring trusted building automations techniques and technologies to the

grow industry. Using his unique skillsets Kevin can do systems integration to

help HempTech Corp integrate their smart grow systems into existing grow

environments.
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Management Team

Terry Gardner– Chief Technology Officer

Terry is Vice President of Engineering and Chief Technology Officer. He is 

responsible for the company’s engineering and consulting services to the 

commercial grow industry. Terry comes to HempTech Corp with over 30 years 

of experience in the utility telecommunications and controls industry. After 

graduating with a BSEE from the University of South Florida in the early 80’s, 

Terry embarked on an eighteen-year career with Florida Power Corporation. 

There he quickly moved through the engineering levels in telecommunications 

where he managed large construction projects and pioneered the concept of a 

utility subsidiary to market telecommunications facilities through fiber optic 

cable construction on utility transmission lines.

Terry left Florida Power Corporation in the late 90’s to work with Tampa 

Electric. Here he became a subject matter expert in distributive control 

systems and the Smart Grid. Terry’s most recent work has involved automated 

control, sensors and security for industrial sites and the indoor agriculture grow 

industry. His background in building automation, controls systems and 

sensors, along with his interests in advanced aquarium and hydroponics 

systems give him a unique background to provide engineered solutions for 

industrial indoor grow facilities. Mr. Gardner worked for TICO electric from 

1998 until 2012. TICO is the electricity provider for the Florida Tampa bay 

area.
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Maximum Preferred 3,000,000 Shares

Minimum purchase 10,000 Shares or $30,000

Securities offered and title Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock

Price Per Share $3.00

Liquidation preference per share $3.00

Preferred Conversion Ratio to Common 1 Preferred Stock to 1 Common Stock

Warrants 1 Warrant for each Preferred Stock

Warrant exercise price per share $4.00 per share

Warrant expiry The warrants would expire 1 year from issue date or

the investment date

Adjustment for capital changes Both the conversion feature of the preferred stock and 

the number of warrants are subject to adjustment in 

correlation to changes in the number of issued and 

outstanding shares of common stock, not including 

changes resulting from stock dividends and stock 

sales for cash, property or services.

$9,000,000.00 Private Offering
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Piggyback & Demand Registration Rights “Registration Rights: Demand Rights: If Investors holding more than 50% 
of the outstanding shares of Series B-1 Preferred, including Common 
Stock issued on conversion of Series B-1 Preferred (“Registrable 
Securities”), request that the Company file a Registration Statement, the 
Company will use its best efforts to cause such shares to be registered. 
The Company shall have the right to delay such registration under certain 
circumstances for one period not in excess of ninety (90) days in any 
twelve (12) month period. The Company shall not be obligated to effect 
more than two (2) registrations under these demand right provisions, and 
shall not be obligated to effect a registration if it delivers notice to the 
holders of the Registrable Securities within thirty (30) days of any 
registration request of its intent to file a registration statement for such 
initial public offering within ninety (90) days.

Company Registration: The Investors shall be entitled to “piggy-back” 
registration rights on all registrations of the Company or on any demand 
registrations of any other investor subject to the right, however, of the 
Company and its underwriters to reduce the number of shares proposed 
to be registered pro rata in view of market conditions. If the Investors are 
so limited, however, no party shall sell shares in such registration other 
than the Company or the Investor, if any, invoking the demand 
registration. No shareholder of the Company shall be granted piggyback 
registration rights which would reduce the number of shares includable 
by the holders of the Registrable Securities in such registration without 
the consent of the holders of at least a majority of the Registrable 
Securities.

Expenses & S-1: Investors shall be entitled to unlimited demand 
registrations on Form S-1 (if available to the Company) so long as such 
registered offerings are not less than $1,000,000. The Company shall 
bear registration expenses (exclusive of underwriting discounts and 
commissions) of all such demands, piggy-backs, and S-1 registrations 
(including the expense of one special counsel of the selling shareholders 
not to exceed $25,000). 

16

HempTech Corporation (the "Company“ or “HT”), a Nevada “C” Corporation, is offering a maximum of 3,000,000 Units for $3.00 per 

share. The offering price per share has been determined by the Company based on trading price on OTC Market.

The offering is available from May 1, 2017 until September 1, 2017. 

See “Risk Factors” Offering Price.
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Accredited Investors Only

THESE ARE SPECULATIVE SECURITIES WHICH INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK.  ONLY THOSE INVESTORS WHO 

CAN BEAR THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SHOULD INVEST IN THESE SHARES.

THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED IN THIS MEMORANDUM HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,

AS AMENDED (THE “ACT”), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY U.S., STATE OR ANY FOREIGN JURISDICTION AND ARE BEING

OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON RULE 506(c) OF REGULATION D PROMULGATED UNDER SECTION 4(a)(2) and (b) OF THE

ACT AND/OR REGULATION D PROMULGATED THEREUNDER AND SUCH LAWS. THIS MEMORANDUM HAS NOT BEEN

REVIEWED, APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED, NOR HAS THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE INFORMATION SET FORTH

HEREIN BEEN PASSED UPON, BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION.

ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

Sale Price Selling Commissions (2) Proceeds to Company (3)

Per Share $3.00 10% $2.70

Maximum $9,000,000 11% $8,091,000

The Date of this Memorandum is: May 1, 2017

The shares will be offered on a "best-efforts" basis through broker-dealers who are registered with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority

("FINRA"), or through other independent referral sources. As of the date of this Memorandum, we had entered into an agreement with a FINRA

Member Broker Dealer, MSC-BD, LLC. (Member FINRA/SIPC) which will shall have exclusive right on a best efforts basis to assist Client in

identifying interested parties, including other FINRA Member Broker Dealers in providing funding or financing for Client’s business by means

of a Private placement memorandum.

Selling commissions will be paid to MSC-BD, LLC, for the benefit of its registered representatives and affiliated registered representatives.

MSC-BD is a broker-dealer and member of FINRA with respect to sales of shares made by them. HEMPTECH may also pay incentive

compensation to registered broker-dealers in the form of common stock and warrants in HEMPTECH.

HEMPTECH will indemnify participating broker-dealers and others with respect to disclosures made in the Memorandum. (2) The amounts

shown are before deducting organization and offering costs to us, which include legal, accounting, printing, due diligence, marketing, consulting,

finders fees, selling and other costs incurred in the offering of the shares. See "USE OF PROCEEDS" and "PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION." (3)

The shares are being offered pursuant to Rule 506(c) of the Securities Act of 1933, the shares will only be issued to purchasers who satisfy the

requirements set forth in Rule 506(c). We have the option in our sole discretion to accept less than the minimum investment from a limited

number of subscribers. "TERMS OF THE OFFERING."
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The offering will terminate on the earliest of: (a) the date the Company, in its discretion, elects to terminate; or (b) the date upon which all shares

have been sold; or (c) September 01, 2017 unless we extend the offering for up to an additional 180 days, or terminate the offering sooner in our

sole discretion regardless of the amount of capital raised. The sales termination date may occur prior to September 1, 2017, if subscriptions for the

maximum number of shares have been received and accepted by us before such date. Subscriptions for shares must be received and accepted by

us on or before such date to qualify the subscriber for participation in HempTech.

Our Common Stock is regularly quoted under the symbol “HTCO” on the OTC marketplace operated by OTC Markets Group Inc.

THIS OFFERING IS NOT UNDERWRITTEN. THE OFFERING PRICE HAS BEEN DETERMINED ARBITRARILY BY THE

MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY OF THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD. THE

SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY

STATE SECURITIES AGENCY, NOR HAS ANY SUCH REGULATORY BODY REVIEWED THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM FOR

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS. BECAUSE THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SO REGISTERED, THERE MAY BE

RESTRICTIONS ON THEIR TRANSFERABILITY OR RESALE BY AN INVESTOR. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD

PROCEED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT HE MUST BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE

PERIOD, SINCE THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD UNLESS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY

REGISTERED UNDER THE APPLICABLE SECURITIES ACTS OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE.

THERE IS NO TRADING MARKET FOR THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK SHARES AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT

ANY MARKET WILL DEVELOP IN THE FUTURE OR THAT THE SHARES WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR INCLUSION ON NASDAQ OR

ANY OTHER TRADING EXCHANGE AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE. THE COMPANY IS NOT OBLIGATED TO REGISTER FOR SALE

UNDER EITHER FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS THE SHARES PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, AND THE ISSUANCE

OF THE SHARES IS BEING UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO RULE 506 OF REGULATION D UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.

ACCORDINGLY, THE SALE, TRANSFER, OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF ANY OF THE SHARES, WHICH ARE PURCHASED

PURSUANT HERETO, MAY BE RESTRICTED BY APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS (DEPENDING ON THE

RESIDENCY OF THE INVESTOR) AND BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN. THE

OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THE CONFIDENTIAL TERM SHEET RELATES HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY

ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE ASSETS, BOOK

VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED CRITERIA OF VALUE.

No person is authorized to give any information or make any representation not contained in the Memorandum and any information or

representation not contained herein must not be relied upon. Nothing in this Memorandum should be construed as legal or tax advice.

The Management of the Company has provided all of the information stated herein. The Company makes no express or implied representation or

warranty as to the completeness of this information or, in the case of projections, estimates, future plans, or forward looking assumptions or

statements, as to their attainability or the accuracy and completeness of the assumptions from which they are derived, and it is expected that each

prospective investor will pursue his, her, or its own independent investigation. It must be recognized that estimates of the Company’s performance

are necessarily subject to a high degree of uncertainty and may vary materially from actual results.
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Shares may also be sold by FINRA member brokers or dealers who enter into a Participating Dealer Agreement with the Company, who will

receive commissions of a cash fee of 8% of the committed amount of any financing less any fees due other Advisor partners or selling group

members. The Company reserves the right to pay expenses related to this offering from the proceeds of the offering. See “PLAN OF

PLACEMENT and USE OF PROCEEDS” section.

The offering will terminate on the earliest of: (a) the date the Company, in its discretion, elects to terminate; or (b) the date upon which all shares

have been sold; or (c) September 01, 2017 unless we extend the offering for up to an additional 180 days, or terminate the offering sooner in our

sole discretion regardless of the amount of capital raised. The sales termination date may occur prior to September 1, 2017, if subscriptions for the

maximum number of shares have been received and accepted by us before such date. Subscriptions for shares must be received and accepted by

us on or before such date to qualify the subscriber for participation in HempTech.

Our Common Stock is regularly quoted under the symbol “HTCO” on the OTC marketplace operated by OTC Markets Group Inc.

THIS OFFERING IS NOT UNDERWRITTEN. THE OFFERING PRICE HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY SET BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE

COMPANY. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY OF THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY

STATE SECURITIES AGENCY, NOR HAS ANY SUCH REGULATORY BODY REVIEWED THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM FOR

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS. BECAUSE THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SO REGISTERED, THERE MAY BE

RESTRICTIONS ON THEIR TRANSFERABILITY OR RESALE BY AN INVESTOR. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD

PROCEED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT HE MUST BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE

PERIOD, SINCE THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD UNLESS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY

REGISTERED UNDER THE APPLICABLE SECURITIES ACTS OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE.

THERE IS NO TRADING MARKET FOR THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK SHARES AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT

ANY MARKET WILL DEVELOP IN THE FUTURE OR THAT THE SHARES WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR INCLUSION ON NASDAQ OR

ANY OTHER TRADING EXCHANGE AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE. THE COMPANY IS NOT OBLIGATED TO REGISTER FOR SALE

UNDER EITHER FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS THE SHARES PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, AND THE ISSUANCE

OF THE SHARES IS BEING UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO RULE 506 OF REGULATION D UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.

ACCORDINGLY, THE SALE, TRANSFER, OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF ANY OF THE SHARES, WHICH ARE PURCHASED

PURSUANT HERETO, MAY BE RESTRICTED BY APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS (DEPENDING ON THE

RESIDENCY OF THE INVESTOR) AND BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN. THE

OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THE CONFIDENTIAL TERM SHEET RELATES HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY

ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE ASSETS, BOOK

VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED CRITERIA OF VALUE.
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No person is authorized to give any information or make any representation not contained in the Memorandum and any information or

representation not contained herein must not be relied upon. Nothing in this Memorandum should be construed as legal or tax advice.

The Management of the Company has provided all of the information stated herein. The Company makes no express or implied representation or

warranty as to the completeness of this information or, in the case of projections, estimates, future plans, or forward looking assumptions or

statements, as to their attainability or the accuracy and completeness of the assumptions from which they are derived, and it is expected that each

prospective investor will pursue his, her, or its own independent investigation. It must be recognized that estimates of the Company’s performance

are necessarily subject to a high degree of uncertainty and may vary materially from actual results.

Other than the Company’s Management, no one has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation with respect to the

Company or the shares that is not contained in this Memorandum. Prospective investors should not rely on any information not contained in this

Memorandum.

This Memorandum does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy to anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or

solicitation would be unlawful or is not authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so. This

Memorandum does not constitute an offer if the prospective investor is not qualified under applicable securities laws.

This Memorandum is made subject to withdrawal, cancellation, or modification by the Company without notice and solely at the Company’s

discretion. The Company reserves the right to reject any subscription or to allot to any prospective investor less than the number of shares

subscribed for by such prospective investor.

This Memorandum has been prepared solely for the information of the person to whom it has been delivered by or on behalf of the Company.

Distribution of this Memorandum to any person other than the prospective investor to whom this Memorandum is delivered by the Company and

those persons retained to advise them with respect thereto is unauthorized. Any reproduction of this Memorandum, in whole or in part, or the

divulgence of any of the contents without the prior written consent of the Company is strictly prohibited. Each prospective investor, by accepting

delivery of this Memorandum, agrees to return it and all other documents received by them to the Company if the prospective investor’s

subscription is not accepted or if the offering is terminated.

By acceptance of this Memorandum, prospective investors recognize and accept the need to conduct their own thorough investigation and due

diligence before considering a purchase of the shares. The contents of this Memorandum should not be considered to be investment, tax, or legal

advice and each prospective investor should consult with their own counsel and advisors as to all matters concerning an investment in this

offering.

During the course of the offering and prior to any sale, each offeree of the shares and his or her professional advisor(s), if any, are invited to ask

questions concerning the terms and conditions of the offering and to obtain any additional information necessary to verify the accuracy of the

information set forth herein. Such information will be provided to the extent the Company possess such information or can acquire it without

unreasonable effort or expense.
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EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR WILL BE GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF, AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM,

MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS MEMORAND AND TO OBTAIN

ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, TO THE EXTENT THE COMPANY POSSESSES SUCH INFORMATION OR CAN ACQUIRE IT

WITHOUT UNREASONABLE EFFORTS OR EXPENSE, NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS WHATSOEVER REGARDING THIS MEMORANDUM, OR

DESIRE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR DOCUMENTS TO VERIFY OR SUPPLEMENT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

IN THIS MEMORANDUM, PLEASE WRITE OR CALL THE COMPANY NAME AT THE ADDRESS AND NUMBER LISTED ON THE

FRONT OF THIS PRIVATE OFFERING MEMORANDUM.
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Summary

The following material is intended to summarize information contained elsewhere in this Private Placement

Memorandum (“Memorandum”). This summary is qualified in its entirety by express reference to this Memorandum

and the materials referred to and contained herein. Each prospective subscriber should carefully review the entire

Memorandum and all materials referred to herein and conduct his or her own due diligence before subscribing for

Common Stock Shares.

Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum 22
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HempTech Corporation ("HempTech", "we", "us", "our", or the "Company") was formed on March 1, 2014, as a

Nevada corporation. HempTech is a technology company specialized to address the needs of cultivators of

industrial hemp and legal medical marijuana. The Company provides technology to allow growers to grow, securely

collect, analyze and control all aspects of the grow cycle.

HempTech was originally formed as a private company on November 17, 1997. On February 29, 2016, HempTech

merged with Building Turbines, Inc.; becoming a publicly traded company. On March 10, 2016, Building Turbines,

Inc. changed its name to HempTech Corporation. Post recapitalization of Building Turbines, Inc., HempTech

became publicly traded under the ticker symbol HTCO with an average stock price of $4.00 per share. At the date

of this Memorandum, Five Hundred Million Common (500,000,000) shares, $0.001 par value, authorized and One

Hundred Million (100,000,000) shares of the Company’s voting Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value, were authorized.

HempTech Corp (OTC: HTCO), is a technology company providing specialized solutions for cultivating cannabis.

We design and engineer intelligent, efficient, industrial-grade products using process control techniques, advanced

environment sensors, data aggregation, visualization software and security solutions. Our goal is to provide

industrial-grade quality, making it possible for growers to compete in the emerging markets or simply to grow their

own high quality product.

HempTech is a leader in Controlled Environment Agriculture (CEA) using Automation Technologies with hardware

and software integration to provide optimal growing conditions throughout the development of the crop cycle.

Through HempTech technologies, virtually every component of the plants' vegetative growth matrix and flower

harvest is automated, documented and available in graphic format, both in real time and historically. This simplifies

operations and ensures that the baselines set by the master grower are adhered to by the cultivation staff.

Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

The Company
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We are offering shares Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock for purchase price of $3.00 per share with a

minimum purchase requirement of 10,000 shares ($30,000). The maximum offering is $9,000,000. We will have the

unrestricted right to reject tendered subscriptions for any reason and to accept less than the minimum investment

from a limited number of subscribers. In the event the shares available for sale are oversubscribed, they will be

sold to those investors subscribing first, provided they satisfy the applicable investor suitability standards. See

"INVESTOR SUITABILITY STANDARDS."

The purchase price for the shares will be payable in full upon subscription. Subscription funds which are accepted

will be deposited into our escrow account maintained by Prime Trust Escrow. We have a minimum offering amount

of 10,000 shares ($30,000) for this offering and therefore we may instruct FundAmerica.com to release funds held

in escrow to our operating account at any time.

HempTech’s principal offices are presently located at 10901 Roosevelt Blvd, Suite 1000C, St. Petersburg, Florida

33716. The Company’s telephone number is (727) 474-1816. The officers of the Company are Sam Talari,

Chairman & Acting CEO, John Verghese, Director & COO; Terry Gardner, VP Engineering & Operations.



Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

The Company

26

The shares are being offered by the Company on a best-efforts basis through registered broker-dealers who are

members of FINRA. The Company will pay selling commissions to participating broker-dealers who are members

of FINRA for shares sold by them, equal to a percentage of the purchase price of the shares. The Company may

also issue shares and grant stock options or warrants to purchase our common stock to broker-dealers for sales of

shares attributable to them, and reimburse them for due diligence and marketing costs on an accountable or non-

accountable basis. We have entered into an agreement with a broker-dealer firm and will be indemnified by us with

respect to this offering and the disclosures made in this Memorandum.

An investment in the Company is speculative and entails certain risks including a substantial or total loss of

investment. This Memorandum is provided on a confidential basis solely for the information of those persons who

are eligible prospective investors so that they may consider an investment in the Company and is not to be

reproduced or used for any other purpose.

Furthermore, under Nevada law and generally under state corporation laws, the holders of our common stock will

have limited liability pursuant to which, their liability is limited to the amount of their investment in us.
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Our primary investment objectives are to:

• As of March 1st, 2017, we have close to $12,000,000 in sales pipeline. We expect this pipeline to increase

drastically as we ramp up our sales and marketing efforts. We expect to show substantial revenue by the end of

our fiscal year, March 31, 2017.

• In March 2016, we signed an agreement with a consulting company in New York to be the exclusive provider of

our grow.droid for the certain Indian Reservations in the continental U.S., Alaska and Greater Canada. The

multi-year agreement for 1,000 units requires HempTech to fund the purchase and installation of the grow.droid

II (our container based growing system) until first harvest. The estimated value of the contract for the term of

the agreement (5 years) is close to $150,000,000.

• Colorado Plan: In 2014, one of HempTech’s sister company’s acquired 240 acres of land in Pueblo, Colorado

with the purpose of leasing it out to growers holding a license to grow legal cannabis. As leases finalized,

HempTech will be the preferred provider of complete services from consulting to building and equipping grow

facilities. HempTech is also evaluating the opportunity of providing multiple container-based, self-contained

grow systems (grow.droid II) for license holders.

• Expansion of the team: Over the next year, based on projections, HempTech is expected to add significant

resources to the team in several areas. On a conservative note, 16 new members are expected to be added. In

addition, a fully equipped laboratory with all the required hardware and software is planned to ensure new

products, and to be fully tested in-house before it is deployed in the field.
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• Reserve for potential acquisition/merger: While a lot of organic growth is expected, to grow the Company

rapidly and to become the industry leader, it will be necessary to collaborate with a host of ancillary suppliers in

anticipation of a selective merger or acquisition in part, or whole of similar companies in this space. These

acquisition/mergers will be done through a combination of common stock and cash. Potential targets are

lighting companies, sensor manufacturers and niche companies providing chiller/air conditioning units.

• Over the next two years, it is critical that high-level staff needs to be added in sales and marketing, customer

support, information technology, and research and development. A Network Operating Center (NOC) needs to

be built in 2017 and staffed on a 24-hour, 7-day a week basis to provide complete remote support to the

growers and operators of the grow facilities spread across the United States.
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CNBC says it could be "the next great American industry. “Oil, railroads, aviation, automobiles, finance and the

personal computer," says financial journalist John Poltonowicz. "This new industry could join this list, as it is

expected to be one of America's next great industries." News Mic, a New York-based online magazine, calls it

simply, "The multi-billion dollar revolution that's sweeping across the USA." This revolutionary new industry is

already growing faster than one of the biggest and most lucrative investment stories of the past 25 years; the rise

of the multi-billion dollar "smartphone" market. "This industry is growing so quickly, there's no stopping it, “says

Daniel Williams, an industry insider recently interviewed in the New York Times. Alan Valdes, Director of Trading

for the New York Stock Exchange, calls it simply, “The start of an industry… a unique time in American history.”

“This is the next gold rush,” says Tom Bollich, co-founder online social gaming giant Zynga, as quoted in Fortune

magazine. "This is dramatically different than anything we've seen before,” says Steve DeAngelo, President of the

investors' network, ArcView. "The reality on the ground now is you're seeing the birth of a whole new industry."

The industry these individuals are referring to is the hemp/cannabis industry. In 1986 California, voters legalized

medical cannabis in their state. Since then, another 22 states have approved some form of cannabis usage. Most

are following California’s lead and legalizing the usage for medical conditions by very ill patients. However,

Colorado and Washington state have legalized recreational use of cannabis. This has led to multiple well-

respected physicians and journalist to revisit the current prohibition of the cannabis plant. In February 2014, even

president Obama signed into law a new Farm Bill that has authorized cultivation for industrial hemp (cannabis with

low THC level – typically below .3%) for research. Multiple states have begun writing, approving, and funding

projects to take advantage of these recent changes.

Recreational cannabis has recently been approved in Alaska & Oregon, taking the total to four States. California

has go recreational through a ballot initiative passed in 2016. Nevada, Maine, Arizona and Massachusetts voted

and passed on recreational marijuana legalization in November 2016.

29



The cannabis industry includes a broad spectrum of companies. Some, such as growers and retailers, play a direct

role in the production and sale of cannabis products. Others play an indirect role by providing land and buildings to

house growing facilities. Others provide lighting systems, hydroponic and testing devices, testing and tracking

systems, security systems and a myriad of other services. It is estimated that by 2020, the burgeoning cannabis

industry will generate over $44 billion in revenue, taxes, and fees. Colorado alone has exceeded $300 million in

revenue in 2014 and California has topped $1 billion in revenues.

Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

Industry
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Since the HempTech launch, there have been a series of events that have helped further shape the development of

the cannabis industry:

• On August 29, 2013, Deputy Attorney General James Cole issued a memo (the “Cole Memo”) in response to

certain states passing measures to legalize medical and adult-use of cannabis. The Cole Memo does not alter

the Department of Justice's authority to enforce Federal law, including Federal laws relating to cannabis,

regardless of state law, but does recommend that U.S. Attorneys focus their time and resources on certain

priorities, rather than businesses legally operating under state law. These guidelines focus on ensuring that

cannabis does not cross state lines, keeping dispensaries away from schools and public facilities, and strict-

enforcement of state laws by regulatory agencies, among other priorities.

• 2016 has been a pivotal year for American drug policy. More states than ever before will consider easing

restrictions on marijuana use this November: Voters in five states will decide whether to fully legalize

recreational use, while voters in four more will weigh in on whether to allow medical marijuana. Big state

victories for the pro-marijuana contingent -- recreational weed in California, medical marijuana in Florida --

could widen the gap between state and federal marijuana policies, ratcheting up pressure on Congress and the

next presidential administration to provide a fix.

• The vote alone, on Proposition 64 in California, may eradicate much of the stigma against cannabis primarily

because it will make the product legal for adult consumption in the largest US marketplace. The proposition

details a plan to protect children and potentially generate over $1B in tax revenue for the state of California.

Initially, the total retail value of medical marijuana consumed in California can be estimated at between $1.5

and $4.5 billion per year which could swell to $6 billion or more by 2020.

Cannabis Market Growth and Current Trends

Industry
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• Besides California; Nevada, Maine, Arizona and Massachusetts voted and passed on recreational marijuana

legalization in November 2016. These votes will create an unprecedented quantum shift in the industry that

may surpass $200+ billion in sales in less than a decade, enabling companies such as HempTech Corp to

reach new heights.

• On February 14, 2014, the Departments of Justice and Treasury issued a joint memo allowing banks and

financial institutions to accept deposits from dispensaries operating legally under state law. In most cases,

dispensaries had been forced to operate on a cash basis, presenting significant security and accounting issues.

This was a major step in legitimizing and accepting the cannabis industry on a national level. Further, the

passing of the Rohrabacher Farr Amendment (defined below) in 2014 and 2015, indicates some level of

support in Congress for medicinal cannabis, even if its actual effect is still undetermined.
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According to Marijuana Business Daily, the vast majority of the companies in the cannabis industry are doing very

well financially. This is despite the regulatory hurdles and other challenges that the industry runs into from time to

time. The timeframe to breakeven and/or produce a profit is rapid with 41% of companies achieving profitability

within 6 months and 67% by their first anniversary.

Profitability Analysis for the Industry

As of December 31, 2016, 25 states and the District of Columbia have passed laws allowing some degree of

medical use of cannabis, while four of those states and the District of Columbia have also legalized the adult-use

of cannabis. The states, which have enacted such laws, are listed below:

Current State Laws Permitting Medical 

or Adult-Use Cannabis
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1. Alaska* 1998

2. Arizona 2010

3. California 1996

4. Colorado* 2000

5. Connecticut 2012

6. District of Columbia* 2010

7. Delaware 2011

8. Hawaii 2000

9. Illinois 2013

10. Maine 1999

11. Maryland 2014

12. Massachusetts 2012

13. Michigan 2008

14. Minnesota 2014

15. Montana 2004

16. Nevada 2000

17. New Hampshire 2013

18. New Jersey 2010

19. New Mexico 2007

20. New York 2014

21. Pennsylvania 2016

22. Ohio 2016

23. Oregon* 1998

24. Rhode Island 2006

25. Vermont 2004

26. Washington* 1998

* State has enacted laws permitting the adult-use of cannabis, in addition to medical use.

State Year Passed
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A Gallup poll conducted in October 2013 found that 58% of Americans supported legalizing the adult-use of

cannabis, an increase of 22% from 2005. This is the first time in American history the majority of registered voters

support the full legalization of cannabis for adult-use. Moreover, 67% of participants aged 35 and below voted in

support of recreational adult-use, setting the trend for years to come. A 2016 ArcView Market Research report

predicts an additional 14 states will legalize the adult-use of cannabis, and two states will legalize medical use

within the next five years. If public support for cannabis legalization continues to increase, we believe it is likely that

Federal policies towards marijuana will be reformed. The combination of additional states legalizing adult-use

under state law, expansion of medical use provisions in states where it is currently permitted under state law, and

increased public awareness is projected to cause marijuana sales permitted under state law to grow from $1.43

billion in 2013 to $10.2 billion in 2018, according to ArcView Market Research.

We believe that within 10 years after the end of the federal prohibition, the cannabinoid-based pharmaceuticals

market may exceed $50 billion annually, with more than 20 million consumers. Therefore, we believe that the

combined total market for cannabis in the United States may ultimately reach $100 billion annually, with more than

50 million consumers. We believe that the international market has the potential to exceed $500 billion annually,

with more than one billion consumers worldwide.

Public Support for Legalization Passing
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Cannabis is a Schedule 1 Controlled Substance under Federal law and, as such, there are several factors that

could limit the market and our business. Factors include, but are not limited to:

• The Federal government and many private employers prohibit drug use of any kind, including cannabis, even

where it is permissible under state law. Random drug screenings and potential enforcement of these

employment provisions significantly reduce the size of the potential cannabis market;

• Enforcement of Federal law prohibiting cannabis use occurs randomly and often without notice. This could

scare many potential investors away from cannabis-related investments and makes it difficult to make

accurate market predictions;

• There is no guarantee that additional states will pass measures to legalize cannabis under state law. In many

states, public support of legalization initiatives is within the margin of error of pass or fail. Changes in voters'

attitudes and turnout have the potential to slow or stop the cannabis legalization movement and potentially

reverse recent cannabis legalization victories;

• There has been some resistance and negativity as a result of recent cannabis legalization at the state level,

especially as it relates to drug driving. The lack of clearly defined and enforced laws at the state level has the

potential to sway public opinion against marijuana legalization; and

• Even if the Federal government does not enforce the Federal law prohibiting cannabis, the legality of the state

laws regarding the legalization of cannabis are being challenged through lawsuits. Oklahoma and Nebraska

recently sued Colorado over the legalization of cannabis, and other lawsuits have been brought by private

groups and local law enforcement officials. If these lawsuits are successful, state laws permitting cannabis

sales may be overturned and significantly reduce the size of the potential cannabis market and affect our

business.

Market Conditions that Could Limit Our Business

Industry
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The cannabis industry is subject to intense government regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Cannabis

is still categorized as a Schedule 1 drug by the federal government. Consequently, the possession, use,

consumption, production, transport and sale of cannabis is illegal under federal law and in most state

jurisdictions, except for four states (i.e. Colorado, Washington, Oregon, Alaska and Washington D.C.) where

cannabis has been legalized for medicinal and recreational purposes, subject to government oversight, licensing

and taxing authority, and several other states where cannabis for medical purposes is permitted, again subject to

government regulation. In California, cannabis for medical use is legal but the establishment of dispensaries is

tightly controlled and limited at the local level. Doctor prescriptions are required, resale of medical cannabis is

prohibited, and resale for consumption of cannabis for recreational use is also prohibited. Commercial growing of

cannabis is prohibited under federal and most state laws, and transport of cannabis across state lines or

international borders is not allowed. Commercial growing of medical cannabis in California for distribution to

licensed dispensaries is permitted provided the grower obtains the proper permits from the appropriate California

state agencies and complies with all of the volume and other restrictions and limitations of such permits. There is

no assurance that the government regulations and prohibitions applicable to the cannabis industry in the United

States will ease so that new and larger markets can become available to the Company in the future. In fact, there

is no assurance that the current legalization trend will not reverse and restrict the legal market for cannabis more

in the future, adversely affecting the operating results, financial condition and business performance of the

Company.

Government Regulations
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The Company will also be subject to other government regulations in the conduct of its business, which tend to

increase costs and potentially have a material adverse impact on the Company's operating results, financial

condition and business performance, including but not limited to (1) employment laws generally applicable to all

businesses, including laws governing wages, working conditions, health, safety, working hours and similar matters;

(2) laws designed to protect the environment, including those applicable to farming operations; (3) laws enforced by

the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) and equivalent state agencies governing advertising and representations

made by businesses; (4) laws enforced by the Federal Food & Drug Administration (FDA) which govern safety and

claims made with respect to food and other products consumed by the public; and (5) laws enforced by the Drug

Enforcement Agency (DEA) relating to possession, consumption, production, transport and sale of controlled

substances such as cannabis. Compliance with laws, rules and regulations applicable to conducting commerce on

the Internet is also a challenge for the Company. See "RISK FACTORS - Our business is subject to various

government regulations."

Industry
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On August 29, 2013, United States Deputy Attorney General James Cole issued the Cole Memo to United States

Attorneys guiding them to prioritize enforcement of Federal law away from the cannabis industry,

operating as permitted under certain state laws, so long as:

• cannabis is not being distributed to minors and dispensaries are not located around schools and public buildings;

• the proceeds from sales are not going to gangs, cartels or criminal enterprises;

• cannabis grown in states where it is legal is not being diverted to other states;

• cannabis-related businesses are not being used as a cover for sales of other illegal drugs or illegal activity;

• there is not any violence or use of fire-arms in the cultivation and sale of marijuana;

• there is strict enforcement of drugged-driving laws and adequate prevention of adverse health consequences;

and

• cannabis is not grown, used, or possessed on Federal properties.

The Cole Memo is meant only as a guide for United States Attorneys and does not alter in any way the Department

of Justice’s authority to enforce Federal law, including Federal laws relating to cannabis, regardless of state law. We

believe we have implemented procedures and policies to ensure we are operating in compliance with the Cole

Memo. However, we cannot provide assurance that our actions are in full compliance with the Cole Memo or any

other laws or regulations.

Cole Memo
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On December 16, 2014, H.R. 83 - Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act, 2015 was enacted

and included a provision known as the “Rohrabacher Farr Amendment” which states:

None of the funds made available in this Act to the Department of Justice may be used, with respect to the States

of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Hawaii,

Illinois, Iowa, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,

Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, Oregon, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah,

Vermont, Washington, and Wisconsin, to prevent such states from implementing their own state laws that

authorize the use, distribution, possession, or cultivation of medical marijuana.

The Rohrabacher Farr Amendment represents one of the first times in recent history that Congress has taken

action indicating support of medical cannabis. The Rohrabacher Farr Amendment was renewed by Congress in

2015 and remains in effect currently.

The Rohrabacher Farr Amendment would appear to protect the right of the states to determine their own laws on

medical cannabis use; however, the actual effects of the amendment are still unclear. The Rohrabacher Farr

Amendment did not remove the federal ban on medical cannabis and cannabis remains regulated as a Schedule

1 controlled substance. Further, the United States Department of Justice has interpreted the Rohrabacher Farr

Amendment as only preventing federal action that prevents states from creating and implementing cannabis laws

— not against the individuals or businesses that actually carry out cannabis laws – and has continued to

sporadically commence enforcement actions against individuals or businesses participating in the cannabis

industry despite such participation being legal under state law. Whether this interpretation is appropriate is still

being litigated, and, while an initial district court decision has not supported the Department of Justice’s

interpretation, such decision is currently under appellate review. In addition, no matter what interpretation is

adopted by the courts, there is no question that the Rohrabacher Farr Amendment does not protect any party not

in full compliance with state medicinal cannabis laws.

Rohrabacher Farr Amendment

Industry
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Although the Department of Justice has stated in the Cole Memo that it is not an efficient use of limited resources

to direct federal law enforcement agencies to prosecute those lawfully abiding by state laws allowing the use and

distribution of medical cannabis, there is no guarantee that the Department of Justice’s position will not change

regarding the low-priority enforcement of federal laws. Further, the United States is underwent an election year in

2016 and a new administration could introduce a less favorable cannabis enforcement policy. There can be no

assurances that the new administration will not change the current enforcement policy and decide to strongly

enforce the federal laws.

In light of the 2005 U.S. Supreme Court ruling in Gonzales v. Raich, under the commerce clause of the constitution,

Congress may pass laws to criminalize the production and use of home-grown cannabis even where states have

approved its use for medicinal purposes, which leads to the conclusion that the Controlled Substances Act may

preempt state laws relating to any cannabis-related activity. Any such change in the federal enforcement program

of current federal laws could cause significant financial damage to our business. While we do not directly harvest or

distribute cannabis today, we still may be deemed to be violating federal law and may be irreparably harmed by a

change in enforcement by the federal or state governments.

Potential Changes to Federal Laws and

and Enforcement Priorities
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Our target market are cultivation sites, dispensaries, recreational stores and collectives. We enable medium to

large growers to expand footprints rapidly without an added traditional expansion cost through our container-size

grow.droid II. For small growers and collectives, we offer grow.droid I, a fully automated all-inclusive “plug ‘n play”

grow platform. There are currently more than 2,200 dispensaries, 500 recreational stores and approximately 2,200

cultivation sites. As more states come online and become legal medical cannabis states, the number of these

establishments will increase exponentially. In California alone, observers agree, there are an estimated 500-1,000

cultivation sites.

Total Addressable Market

Industry
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We have distributor agreements in California, Oregon, Washington state, and Colorado to sell our line of

grow.droids in those states.

On May 16, 2016, we signed an exclusive Master Vendor Agreement (MVA) with Tinkerer's Obsession Labs

(TOL) to be an exclusive provider of containerized grow systems (grow.droid II) for TOL in the following

jurisdictions: Alaska, Continental United States and First Nations in Canada. TOL agrees to purchase from

HempTech a minimum of 1,000 grow.droid II systems between 2016 and 2022, primarily to satisfy the growing

needs of the people of the Indian Reservations. HempTech has designed distinct and uniquely customized

containerized grow systems or grow pods under the brand grow.droid II for harsh climates such as Canada and

Alaska. The grow.droid II includes all growing/drying/curing equipment with the cutting edge CognetiX controlled

environment software platform providing full integration and automation of the grow operation including big data

analytics. HempTech is expecting to begin shipping the first set of grow pods "grow.droid II" by mid-2016. On July

7, 2016, the Company shipped two grow.droid systems to Colorado and California. Systems will be used as

demos for distributors in those territories. The grow.droid is a "micro-growery" IoT production environment

designed to be "plug 'n play," all-inclusive and fully automated.

Business Opportunities
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Management believes that the trends for growth in the cannabis industry are favorable as regulatory restraints on

production, distribution and consumption are expected to continue to ease.

1. The demand for cannabis is expected to soar within the legal states hence increasing the number of

cultivators within those states, creating an opportunity for the Company to supply technology for the

cultivators and growers.

2. Management believes that early entry into the agricultural and supply segments of the cannabis industry at

this time can be profitable currently, and will position the Company for more profitable operations when

anticipated legal and regulatory changes create new market opportunities.

3. As indicated in the states of Colorado, Washington, Oregon, Alaska and Washington, D.C. where cannabis

was recently legalized for recreational and medical use, management believes that the demand for cannabis

currently exceeds and will continue to exceed the supply in the foreseeable future, creating the potential for

robust profit margins for regulated growers and suppliers, especially for those that establish themselves in the

industry now in its early stages.

There is no assurance that we will be profitable, or that the industry's favorable dynamics will not be outweighed

in the future by unanticipated losses, adverse regulatory developments and other risks. Investors should carefully

consider the various risk factors before investing in the shares. Commerce in the cannabis industry is extremely

competitive, inherently speculative and highly regulated where permitted, and remains illegal in most jurisdictions.

See "RISK FACTORS."

Investment Analysis

Industry
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HempTech provides a broad range of infrastructure products and services primarily to cannabis growers in states

which have passed legislation authorizing this activity. Its products and services can be used in virtually all types

of indoor agricultural grow industries. The company delivers either by direct sales to growers or by construction

and lease to growers. HempTech is not directly involved in any aspect of cannabis production or distribution. The

company has begun extensive sales and marketing efforts in 2017.

HempTech provides technology tools from automated controlled environment packages for smaller grow facilities,

and security and lighting for industrial-sized growers. We developed the integration of agriculture equipment and

advanced software including, Cognetix™ Controlled Environment, using sensors and logic controllers and

visualization software. We also offer products like energy optimization and Intelligent LED lighting tools for

growers. The company owns certain software, proprietary systems, provisional patents, and various copyrights,

trademarks and trade secrets. Trademarks are used to distinguish our products in the marketplace. Our consulting

services, GrowComm, are available to anyone with questions about growing cannabis. Products offered includes:

CannaTrax™, SPIDer™, SmartSense™, CognetiX ™, SmartNergy™, and the grow.droidTM line of products. The

company’s intellectual assets are important and integral to the Company’s ability to compete and produce

operating profits.

HempTech Corporation
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CO  levels and air flow specific to the2

plant grow modules and relay this

data to the centralized computer to  

maintain perfect grow atmosphere.

SmartEnergyTM

SmartEnergyTM - An advanced energy  

management and control network  

designed specifically for the indoor  

agriculture industry. SmartEnergyTM  

manages and precisely controls the  

energy use of the grow facility to  

optimize the environment while  

minimalizing energy costs.

SmartSenseTM

SmartSenseTM – An advanced sensor  

and control software product provides  

sensor networks for indoor grow  

facilities using hydroponics or soil  

systems. Smart environmental  

sensors are used to measure air  

quality such as temperature, humidity,

CognetiXTM

CognetiX™ - a suite of products that  

provides a quick deployment platform  

that integrates all available plant and  

business data into a high performance,  

real-time, distributed grow platform.

CognetiX™ includes all of the tools  

necessary to create and deliver rich  

visualization of actionable information, in  

real-time, anywhere, anyplace, and at  

any time.

SPIDerTM

SPIDerTM Intrusion Detection System is  

a multifaceted security network that  

goes far beyond security cameras.

These active fence and microwave  

based systems are designed to secure  

remote facilities of either indoor grows or  

large open outdoor facilities. Detect the  

threat before it penetrates your security  

zones. Automatically control cameras,  

audible devises and provide remote  

alarm messing through e-mail and text.

HempTech’sSolution
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“A picture is worth a thousand words” and being able to visualize all the various aspects of a cultivation enterprise

solves challenges before they become problems. CognetiX is a dashboard controller system that allows the various

computer systems to be integrated throughout a cultivator’s infrastructures. Using state-of–the-art API (application

programming interface) connecting software packages, CognetiX allows all computer systems to be monitored with

the ease of a smartphone application and the robust hardware of integrated servers or cloud-based apparatuses.

For more information on CognetiX, please click here: http://www.hemptechcorp.com/cognetix

CognetiXTM
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ANALYTICS
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MANAGEMENT

FAULT  

DETECTION
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MANAGEMENT

CognetiX

Total Environment Automation -
Complete climate control

Preprogrammed GrowFILES (Strain Recipes,  
Climate Recipes, Energy Recipes)

Cost Calculations to help prioritize problems  
and eliminate equipment downtime

Energy Optimization &  
Sustainability Settings

http://www.hemptechcorp.com/cognetix
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(Secure Perimeter Intrusion Detection Network) is a system to meet the needs of theft and malicious attacks. While the

economy is seeing improvement, theft, site destruction, and malicious activity are still occurring at an alarming rate and

specifically within the legal cannabis/hemp industry. Looking forward we can expect no particular change in this

phenomenon, due in large part, because of the specific draw. The SPIDer system consists of three levels of detection

to identify intruders and threats in areas that are restricted.

The first level of detection utilizes an electronically charged coaxial cable woven into the customer’s chain link fencing.

Excessive fence movement will set off an alarm through the network notification system that notifies of intruders

attempting to enter the facility. This is a very cost effective means to secure the customer’s site to meet security

requirements. The second level consists of a visual intrusion monitoring system. It is wireless and battery operated,

and connected through the cellular network. It provides 24 hour, 7 day a week monitoring and notification through the

internet and email system. Once an intruder is identified, an alarm is sent to the security team with a picture that allows

the customer to identify if the intruder is an authorized or unauthorized person. If it is an unauthorized person

appropriate action may be taken.

The network system can quickly be deployed and relocated to provide security coverage as needed. The third level of

security is a multi-level detection and verification system that uses both Level One and Level Two to rapidly identify a

potential intruder and provide the customer information for an immediate decision. The combination of the two systems

provides the additional barriers for quick action. Often times seconds are critical in preventing serious damage or theft

to the site. The command center software provides intrusion notification to the network center and to individuals via

email. For Level Two and Level Three, customers receive a picture that enables them to make a more informed and

expedient decision concerning a course of action.

The SPIDer solution addresses the potential threat facing the entire cannabis/hemp industry. With this system,

customers are able to arm their security team with information that enables them to be proactive in addressing costly

activities. Compliance with state rules and regulations for the cannabis/hemp industry is essential. Though there are

many security companies on the market, few are adapting themselves to the cannabis industry.

SPIDerTM
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SmartSenseTM

SmartSense is an advanced sensor and control product designed specifically for the agriculture industry.

SmartSense provides advanced sensors and sensor networks for indoor grow facilities using hydroponic grow

systems and outdoor soil based agriculture.

SmartEnergyTM

SmartEnergy is an advanced energy management and control product designed specifically for the indoor

agriculture industry. SmartEnergy manages and precisely controls the energy use and HVAC systems of the grow

facility to optimize the environment while minimizing energy costs. The software’s predictive functionality also helps

optimize energy use challenges proactively. We believe a cultivator’s huge electric bills can be scaled back when

the entire growth system is viewed as a complete and fully integrated operation.

GrowCOMM Solutions
GrowCOMM Solutions is an engineering and professional services product group specifically developed to address 

the needs of the agriculture and cannabis grow industry. GrowCOMM provides design, configuration and support to 

clients for solutions from enhancing an existing grow facility to managing the construction of a complete turn-key 

project. 

For more information on GrowCOMM, please click here: http://www.hemptechcorp.com/growcomm

http://www.hemptechcorp.com/growcomm
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The grow.droid Line of Products
The grow.droid is a plug 'n play production environment with integration of agriculture equipment and the most

advanced technologies available in automation and analytic software. The grow.droid platform gives a detailed

analysis in real time and provides historical data for profiling and operational management. The grow.droid

products combine advances in Controlled Environment Agriculture (CEA) with sophisticated automation and

analytical technology software for an intelligent platform accessible to all types of growers. The grow.droid features

CognetiX Cultivation Automation & Analytic Software, which drives improvement in productivity, efficiency, quality

and sustainability. Currently there are two types of grow.droid products. The starter version, the grow.droid I is a

tent-based system to grow approximately 16 plants, while the grow.droid II is a container-based system for growing

up to 48 plants. Both systems have computerized control systems to track the plants from planting through harvest.

Robust security is built-in to ensure the systems and plants are fully monitored and protected.
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• Gorilla Indoor Grow Tent 10’ x 10’

• Under Current Deep Water Culture Hydroponics 

grow module with all air and water pumps, system 

top-off reservoir and level sensors

• Integrated process control computer loaded with 

custom management profiles

• Intelligent industrial-grade data network to control 

lights, motors, pumps, etc.

• Industrial-grade environmental, pH, EC, air and 

water temperature controllers and sensors

• Integrated intelligent LED lighting

• Computer controlled dosing of pH and nutrients

• Hurricane System water chiller

• CO2 injection system

• Exhaust and recirculating fans with carbon filter and 

ducting

• High-definition video camera

• Display tablet pre-programmed with customized 

dashboard for remote grow monitoring

• Instruction manuals for all components

grow.droidTM I
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For more information on grow.droid I, please click here: http://www.hemptechcorp.com/grow-droid

grow.droid I is an all-in-one system that includes everything a grower needs to grow up to 16 healthy plants.

http://www.hemptechcorp.com/grow-droid
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The Company shipped grow.droid systems to Colorado and California. Systems will be used as demos for

distributors in those territories. The grow.droid is a "micro-growery" IoT production environment designed to be "plug

'n play," all-inclusive and fully automated. Engineered for easy operation so users can start growing immediately

with a Return on Investment in 6-12 months with one system.

The grow.droid system comes with CognetiX Promo, an Environment Control Cabinet, with 10-inch HMI, grow tent,

hydroponics, R/O reservoir, exhaust and recirculating fans, Mithra Intelligent LED Lighting, CO2 regulation,

automated nutrient dosing, pH regulation, environmental sensors, HVAC and/or water chiller, high-definition video

camera, customized dashboard and mobile communication module. It also includes assembly instructions, technical

support, and warranty: drow.droid Guarantee.
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• Insulated, proprietarily built container pods 

9.5’ x 8’ x 40’

• Clean room

• Under Current Deep Water Culture Hydroponics 

grow module with all air and water pumps with 

system top-off reservoir and level sensors

• Integrated process control computer loaded with 

custom management profiles

• Intelligent industrial-grade data network to control 

lights, motors, pumps, etc.

• Industrial-grade environmental, pH, EC, air and 

water temperature controllers and sensors

• Integrated intelligent LED lighting

• Computer controlled dosing of pH and nutrients

• Hurricane System water chiller

• CO2 injection system

• Exhaust and recirculating fans with carbon filter 

and ducting

• High-definition video camera

• Display tablet pre-programmed with customized 

dashboard for remote grow monitoring

• Instruction manuals for all components

grow.droidTM II

Operations
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For more information on grow.droid II, please click here: http://www.hemptechcorp.com/grow-droid

grow.droid II is an all-in-one system including everything a grower needs to grow up to 46 healthy plants.

http://www.hemptechcorp.com/grow-droid
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The Company has set a minimum offering of 10,000 shares, or $30,000. All subsequent proceeds from the sale of 

shares will be delivered directly to the Company.

Minimum Offering Proceeds

Upon the sale of the maximum number of shares from this offering, the number of issued and outstanding Series

B-1 Preferred Stock of the Company’ s stock will be held as follows:

Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock 0%

New Shares 100%

Preferred Stock Shares
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Vstock Transfer, LLC may serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect to its Preferred Stock 

Shares.  

Registrar

The offering will terminate on the earliest of: (a) the date the Company, in its discretion, elects to terminate; or (b)

the date upon which all shares have been sold; or (c) September 1, 2017 unless we extend the offering for up to

an additional 180 days, or terminate the offering sooner in our sole discretion regardless of the amount of capital

raised. The sales termination date may occur prior to September 1, 2017, if subscriptions for the maximum

number of shares have been received and accepted by us before such date. Subscriptions for shares must be

received and accepted by us on or before such date to qualify the subscriber for participation in HempTech.

Subscription Period

The subscription process will be through FundAmerica.com and Company’s portal on FundAmerica.com.

Subscription Procedures
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Revenue. We had no revenue for this period.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for the period of April 01, 2015 to September 30, 2016 were $324,374.

Operating expenses for the period were comprised of organization costs as well as attorney fees, accounting fees,

and other administrative expenses associated with setting up our operations.

Net Loss. Net loss for the period of April 01, 2016 to September 30, 2016 was ($ 353,853). This net loss was the

result of organization costs, consulting fees, accounting fees, and administrative costs associated with setting up

our operations. Currently operating costs exceed revenue because we do not have sales. We cannot assure when

or if revenue will exceed operating costs.

The period of April 01, 2016 to September 30, 2016

Revenue. Total revenue for the period of April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 was $0. We anticipate that in the

fourth quarter of 2016, our earnings will commence from expected sale of grow.droid I and II.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for the period of April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 were $324,374.

Operating expenses for the period were comprised of research and development expenses for cultivation and

technology research, marketing costs to promote the Company's new pending website, general and administrative

expenses and professional outside service fees incurred in operating the R&D and manufacturing facility.

Net Loss. Net loss for the period of April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 was ($353,853). This net loss was the

result of distribution of vested service in the amount of $ 1,625 and $352,228 in operating expenses. Currently

operating costs exceed revenue because we do not have consistent sales. We cannot assure when or if revenue

will exceed operating costs.

The period of April 01, 2016 to September 30, 2016
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We had net cash $ 0 at April 1, 2016 and $1,168 at September 30, 2016, primarily from loans given by our CEO,

Mr. Sam Talari, FutureWorld Corp. Since inception of March 01, 2014 till March 2016, our capital needs have

primarily been met by our parent company, FutureWorld Corp. We will have additional capital requirements

during 2016. We do not expect to be able to satisfy our cash requirements through online sales, and therefore we

will attempt to raise additional capital through this offering and or other offerings. We cannot assure that we will

have sufficient capital to finance our growth and business operations or that such capital will be available on

terms that are favorable to us or at all. We are currently incurring operating deficits that are expected to continue

for the foreseeable future.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future

effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations,

liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors.

Critical Accounting Policies
We have identified the policies outlined below as critical to our business operations and an understanding of our

results of operations. The list is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all of our accounting policies. In many

cases, the accounting treatment of a particular transaction is specifically dictated by accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States, with no need for management's judgment in their application. The impact

and any associated risks related to these policies on our business operations is discussed throughout

management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation where such policies affect our reported and

expected financial results. Note that our preparation of the financial statements requires us to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date of our financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the

reporting period. There can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from those estimates.

Results of Operations
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Revenue includes product sales. The Company recognizes revenue from product sales in accordance with Topic

605 "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" which is at the time customers are invoiced at shipping point,

provided title and risk of loss has passed to the customer, evidence of an arrangement exists, fees are

contractually fixed or determinable, collection is reasonably assured through historical collection results and regular

credit evaluations, and there are no uncertainties regarding customer acceptance.

Revenue Recognition

Stock Based Compensation Expense
We expect to account any share-based compensation pursuant to SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) Share-Based

Payment, or SFAS No. 123R. SFAS No. 123R requires measurement of all employee share-based payments

awards using a fair-value method. When a grant date for fair value is determined we will use the Black-Scholes-

Merton pricing model. The Black-Scholes-Merton valuation calculation requires us to make key assumptions such

as future stock price volatility, expected terms, risk-free rates and dividend yield. The weighted-average expected

term for stock options granted was calculated using the simplified method in accordance with the provisions of Staff

Accounting Bulletin No. 107, Share-Based Payment. The simplified method defines the expected term as the

average of the contractual term and the vesting period of the stock option. We will estimate the volatility rates used

as inputs to the model based on an analysis of the most similar public companies for which HempTech has data.

We will use judgment in selecting these companies, as well as in evaluating the available historical volatility data

for these companies.
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SFAS No. 123R requires us to develop an estimate of the number of share-based awards which will be forfeited

due to employee turnover. Annual changes in the estimated forfeiture rate may have a significant effect on share-

based payments expense, as the effect of adjusting the rate for all expense amortization after January 1, 2006 is

recognized in the period the forfeiture estimate is changed. If the actual forfeiture rate is higher than the

estimated forfeiture rate, then an adjustment is made to increase the estimated forfeiture rate, which will result in

a decrease to the expense recognized in the financial statements. If the actual forfeiture rate is lower than the

estimated forfeiture rate, then an adjustment is made to decrease the estimated forfeiture rate, which will result in

an increase to the expense recognized in the financial statements. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S.

Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. We have never paid cash dividends, and do not currently intend

to pay cash dividends, and thus have assumed a 0% dividend yield.

HempTech will continue to use judgment in evaluating the expected term, volatility and forfeiture rate related to its

stock-based awards on a prospective basis, and in incorporating these factors into the model. If our actual

experience differs significantly from the assumptions used to compute its stock-based compensation cost, or if

different assumptions had been used, we may record too much or too little share-based compensation cost.

HempTech recognizes expense using the straight-line attribute.

Results of Operations
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For the Six months ending September 30,

2016 2015
Current Assets
Cash in Banks $ (1,168) $ 0

Accounts Receivable 50,161 50,100
Inventory 35,837 0
Prepaid expenses 6,667 0

Total Current Assets 91,497 50,100

Property and Equipment
Office Furniture & Equipment (Net) 135,657 1,053

Other Assets
Intangible Assets (Net) 657,617 275

Total Property & Equip and Other Assets 793,275 1,328

Total Assets $ 884,771 $ 51,428

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 83,719 $ 2,428
Accrued Expenses 396,917 135,750
Notes Payable 0 139
Total Current Liabilities 480,636 138,317

Long Term Liabilities
Notes Payable/Officer 96,040 94,878
Security Deposits 0 0
Related Party Loans 916,094 0
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,012,134   94,874

Total Liabilities $ 1,492,770 $ 233,191

Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Preferred stock, $.001 par

100,000,000 authorized, 273,666 issued & outstanding
82,000 0

Common stock, $.001 par
400,000,000 authorized, 53,728,058 issued & outstanding

53,728 111

Additional Paid-in Capital 8,574 466
Retained Deficit accumulated (752,301) (182,538)

Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) (607,999) (181,763)

Total Liabilities & Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) $ 884,771 $ 51,428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

HEMPTECH CORP.
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 1, 2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
(UNAUDITED)
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For the Six Months ended 
September 30,

2016 2015 
Operating Revenues
Income from Product Sales $ 0 $ 0 
Consulting Income 0 50,100
Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 

Total Operating Revenue 0 50,100 

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 190,041 181,500 
Professional Fees 47,526 15,000
Other Administrative Expenses 86,807 12,960

Total Operating Expenses 324,374 209,460 

Loss from Operations (324,374) 159,360)

Other Income and (Expenses)
Amortization Expenses 29,335 0 
Interest expense 144 0 

Total Other Income & Expense 29,479 0 

Net Loss For the Period $ (353,853) $ (159,360)

Average Number of Shares Outstanding
Basic 52,424,487 111,274 

Net Loss Per Common Share (.001) (1.43)

HEMPTECH CORP.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

APRIL 1, 2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
(UNAUDITED)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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For the Six Months ended 
September 30,

2016 2015 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Loss $ (353,853) $ (159,360)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss from operations
to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation & amortization 28,985 106 
Amortization for Debt Discount 0 0 

Changes in working capital components:
Accounts Receivable (60) (50,100) 
Purchase Inventory (35,837) (605)
Accounts payable 59,788 0 
Pre-paid Expenses (6,667) 0
Accrued salaries 143,500 120,500
Stock issued for vested Service 1,625 0
Miscellaneous current liabilities 38,972 39,313
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities (123,547) (50,146)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase in Intangible Properties 0 0 

Net Cash provided by Investing Activities 0 0 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of Preferred Stock 82,000 0 
Proceeds from Issuance of Notes Payable 0 0 
Related Party Loans $ 40,140 $ 50,146
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 122,140 50,146

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash Balance, Beginning of the Year 239 0 

Cash Balance, End of the Year (1,168) 0 
Supplemental Disclosures on Interest and Income Taxes Paid
Interest paid for the year end 0 0 
Income taxes paid for the year end
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities: 0 0 
Conversion of debt into common stock

HEMPTECH CORP.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

APRIL 1, 2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
(UNAUDITED)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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HEMPTECH CORP.
(A NEVADA CORPORATION)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 (UNAUDITED)

The financial information presented should be read in conjunction with the Company’s latest annual audited financial statements to obtain

full disclosure information.

NOTE 1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared by the Company, without audit, and reflect all adjustments which are, in the

opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of the results for the interim periods presented. The financial statements have

been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) for interim financial

reporting. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have

been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. In the opinion of management, the consolidated financial statements

reflect all adjustments (of a normal and recurring nature) which are necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position, results of

operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented. The results of operations for the six months ended September 30, 2016 are

not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the entire fiscal year.

NOTE 2 ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

HempTech Corp, a Nevada corporation, is a provider of advanced Controlled Environment Agriculture (CEA) with sophisticated

automation and analytical tools for the cultivators of legal industrial hemp and cannabis. We design and engineer specialized products

using advanced sensors, process control techniques, big data aggregation, analytics and security solutions so cannabis growers can

easily and effectively control every aspect of their operation. Through HempTech technologies, virtually every component of the plants'

vegetative growth matrix and flower harvest is automated, documented and available in visible format both in real time and historically.

This simplifies operations and ensures that the baselines set by the master grower are adhered to by the cultivation staff.

The Intelligent Automation Technology engineered for agricultural operations featuring CognetiX Cultivation Automation & Analytic

Software drives improvement in productivity, efficiency, quality and sustainability. This industrial grade advanced Controlled Environment

Agriculture (CEA) with analytical technology software, is being made available to small and large size cultivators that are not yet available

in the Cannabis market. HempTech's goal is to provide cost effective and efficient cultivation of indoor cannabis through intelligent

technologies and process control platforms.

At the date of this offering, Five Hundred Million Common (400,000,000) Shares, $0.001 par value, authorized and One Hundred Million

(100,000,000) Shares of the Company’s voting Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value, were authorized. HempTech is a technology company

specialized to address the needs of cultivators of industrial hemp and legal medical marijuana.
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HEMPTECH CORP.
(A NEVADA CORPORATION)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3 BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic and diluted loss per common share common share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares

outstanding. Loss per share excludes the impact of outstanding options and warrants as they are antidilutive.

NOTE 4 FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company groups its assets and liabilities generally measured at fair value in three levels, based on the markets in which the assets

and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value.

Level 1—Valuation is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities generally

include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange market. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing

sources for market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2—Valuation is based on observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted

prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for

substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3—Valuation is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair

value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing

models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value

requires significant management judgment or estimation.

The Company uses valuation methods and assumptions that consider among other factors the fair value of the underlying stock, risk-free

interest rate, volatility, expected life and dividend rates in estimating fair value for the warrants considered to be derivative instruments.
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HEMPTECH CORP.
(A NEVADA CORPORATION)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 consists of the following:

2016 2015

Computer equipment $ 91,215 $ 567

Furniture and fixtures 50,563 0

Accumulated depreciation 196 13
Net $ 141,974 $ 554

NOTE 6 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Currently, the Company does not have any deposits for its products. Our normal policy requires 50% deposits on all orders. 

NOTE 7 DEFERRED OFFERING COSTS

The Company capitalizes certain costs associated with the offering of its stock and adjusts the deferred cost to offset offering proceeds 

upon closing of the offering or expenses the costs upon abandonment of the offering.

NOTE 8 LONG TERM DEBT

The Company currently has no long term debt. 

70



Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

HEMPTECH CORP.
(A NEVADA CORPORATION)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 9 COMMON STOCK

As of the filing of the Offering Statement on Form 1-A on August 03, 2016, there were no changes in the Common stock. We have not

sold any shares and the percentage of beneficial ownership before the offering is based on 52,103,058 shares of common stock

outstanding as of September 30, 2016.

NOTE 10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has evaluated COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES through September 30, 2016, and determined that there were no 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES to disclose.

NOTE 11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no related party transactions for this financial report.  

Shares Beneficially Owned

Number and Position of Beneficial Owner Number Percent
Sam Talari, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer (1) 30,491,214 56.65%
John Verghese, Chief Operating Officer and Directors 1,625,000 3%

FutureWorld, Corp. (1) 15,000,000 27.9%
John F. Graham, SR 6,187,594 9.9%
All directors and executive officers as a group (three persons) 53,303,808 97.45%

(1) The stocks owned indirectly through Talari Industries LLC. Mr. Talari is the sole director of Talari Industries LLC. Mr. Talari is the CEO of FutureWorld Corp.

NOTE 12 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events that have occurred through September 30, 2016, which is the date of the filing of these 

financial statements, and determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions that required recognition or disclosure in the 

financial statements. 
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General Fiduciary Obligations. Trustees and other fiduciaries of qualified retirement plans or IRAs that are set up

as part of a plan sponsored and maintained by an employer, as well as trustees and fiduciaries of Keogh Plans

under which employees, in addition to self-employed individuals, are participants (together, "ERISA Plans"), are

governed by the fiduciary responsibility provisions of Title 1 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of

1974 ("ERISA"). An investment in shares by an ERISA Plan must be made in accordance with the general

obligation of fiduciaries under ERISA to discharge their duties (i) for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits to

participants and their beneficiaries; (ii) with the same standard of care that would be exercised by a prudent man

familiar with such matters acting under similar circumstances; (iii) in such a manner as to diversify the investments

of the plan, unless it is clearly prudent not do so; and (iv) in accordance with the documents establishing the plan.

Fiduciaries considering an investment in the shares should accordingly consult their own legal advisors if they have

any concern as to whether the investment would be inconsistent with any of these criteria.

Fiduciaries of certain ERISA Plans which provide for individual accounts (for example, those which qualify under

Section 401(k) of the Code, Keogh Plans and IRAs) and which permit a beneficiary to exercise independent control

over the assets in his individual account, will not be liable for any investment loss or for any breach of the prudence

or diversification obligations which results from the exercise of such control by the beneficiary, nor will the

beneficiary be deemed to be a fiduciary subject to the general fiduciary obligations merely by virtue of his exercise

of such control. On October 13, 1992, the Department of Labor issued regulations establishing criteria for

determining whether the extent of a beneficiary's independent control over the assets in his account is adequate to

relieve the ERISA Plan's fiduciaries of their obligations with respect to an investment directed by the beneficiary.

Under the regulations, the beneficiary must not only exercise actual, independent control in directing the particular

investment transaction, but also the ERISA Plan must give the participant or beneficiary a reasonable opportunity

to exercise such control, and must permit him to choose among a broad range of investment alternatives.
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Limited Transactions. Trustees and other fiduciaries making the investment decision for any qualified retirement

plan, IRA or Keogh Plan (or beneficiaries exercising control over their individual accounts) should also consider the

application of the prohibited transactions provisions of ERISA and the Code in making their investment decision.

Sales and certain other transactions between a qualified retirement plan, IRA or Keogh Plan and certain persons

related to it (e.g., a plan sponsor, fiduciary, or service provider) are prohibited transactions. The particular facts

concerning the sponsorship, operations and other investments of a qualified retirement plan, IRA or Keogh Plan

may cause a wide range of persons to be treated as parties in interest or disqualified persons with respect to it. Any

fiduciary, participant or beneficiary considering an investment in shares by a qualified retirement plan IRA or Keogh

Plan should examine the individual circumstances of that plan to determine that the investment will not be a

prohibited transaction. Fiduciaries, participants or beneficiaries considering an investment in the shares should

consult their own legal advisors if they have any concern as to whether the investment would be a prohibited

transaction.

Special Fiduciary Considerations. Regulations issued on November 13, 1986, by the Department of Labor (the

"Final Plan Assets Regulations") provide that when an ERISA Plan or any other plan covered by Code Section

4975 (e.g., an IRA or a Keogh Plan which covers only self-employed persons) makes an investment in an equity

interest of an entity that is neither a "publicly offered security" nor a security issued by an investment company

registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, the underlying assets of the entity in which the investment

is made could be treated as assets of the investing plan (referred to in ERISA as "plan assets"). Programs which

are deemed to be operating companies or which do not issue more than 25 percent of their equity interests to

ERISA Plans are exempt from being designated as holding "plan assets." Management anticipates that we would

clearly be characterized as an "operating company" for the purposes of the regulations, and that it would therefore

not be deemed to be holding "plan assets."

ERISA Considerations
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Classification of our assets of as "plan assets" could adversely affect both the plan fiduciary and management. The

term "fiduciary" is defined generally to include any person who exercises any authority or control over the

management or disposition of plan assets. Thus, classification of our assets as plan assets could make the

management a "fiduciary" of an investing plan. If our assets are deemed to be plan assets of investor plans,

transactions which may occur in the course of its operations may constitute violations by the management of

fiduciary duties under ERISA. Violation of fiduciary duties by management could result in liability not only for

management but for the trustee or other fiduciary of an investing ERISA Plan. In addition, if our assets are

classified as "plan assets," certain transactions that we might enter into in the ordinary course of our business

might constitute "prohibited transactions" under ERISA and the Code.

Reporting of Fair Market Value. Under Code Section 408(i), as amended by the Tax Reform Act of 1986, IRA

trustees must report the fair market value of investments to IRA holders by January 31 of each year. The Service

has not yet promulgated regulations defining appropriate methods for the determination of fair market value for this

purpose. In addition, the assets of an ERISA Plan or Keogh Plan must be valued at their "current value" as of the

close of the plan's fiscal year in order to comply with certain reporting obligations under ERISA and the Code. For

purposes of such requirements, "current value" means fair market value where available. Otherwise, current value

means the fair value as determined in good faith under the terms of the plan by a trustee or other named fiduciary,

assuming an orderly liquidation at the time of the determination. We do not have an obligation under ERISA or the

Code with respect to such reports or valuation although management will use good faith efforts to assist fiduciaries

with their valuation reports. There can be no assurance, however, that any value so established (i) could or will

actually be realized by the IRA, ERISA Plan or Keogh Plan upon sale of the shares or upon liquidation of us, or (ii)

will comply with the ERISA or Code requirements.

ERISA Considerations
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Tax Aspects. The income earned by a qualified pension, profit sharing or stock bonus plan (collectively, "Qualified

Plan") and by an individual retirement account ("IRA") is generally exempt from taxation. However, if a Qualified

Plan or IRA earns "unrelated business taxable income" ("UBTI"), this income will be subject to tax to the extent it

exceeds $1,000 during any fiscal year. The amount of unrelated business taxable income in excess of $1,000 in

any fiscal year will be taxed at rates up to 36%. In addition, such unrelated business taxable income may result in a

tax preference, which may be subject to the alternative minimum tax. It is anticipated that income and gain from an

investment in the shares will not be taxed as UBTI to tax exempt shareholders, because they are participating only

as passive financing sources.

ERISA Considerations
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Prospective purchasers of the shares offered by this Memorandum should give careful consideration to certain risk

factors described under “RISK FACTORS” section and especially to the speculative nature of this investment and

the limitations described under that caption with respect to the lack of a readily available market for the shares and

the resulting long term nature of any investment in the Company. This offering is available only to suitable

Accredited Investors, having adequate means to assume such risks and of otherwise providing for their current

needs and contingencies should consider purchasing shares.
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The Company will conduct the offering in such a manner that shares may be sold only to “Accredited Investors” as

that term is defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities

Act”). In summary, a prospective investor will qualify as an “Accredited Investor” if he, she, or it meets any one of

the following criteria:

• Any natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that person’s spouse, at the time of the

purchase, exceeds $1,000,000 excluding the value of the primary residence of such natural person;

• Any natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years or

joint income with that person’s spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years and who has a reasonable

expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year;

• Any bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Act, or any savings and loan association or other institution as

defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Securities Act, whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; any

broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange

Act”); any insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the Exchange Act; any investment company

registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business development company as defined in

Section 2(a)(48) of that Act; any Small Business Investment Company (SBIC) licensed by the U.S. Small

Business Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958; any plan

established and maintained by a state, its political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its

political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has total assets in excess of $5,000,000; any

employee benefit plan within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, if the

investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act, which is either a bank,

savings and loan association, insurance company, or registered investment advisor, or if the employee benefit

plan has total assets in excess of $5,000,000 or, if a self-directed plan, with investment decisions made solely

by persons who are Accredited Investors;

Accredited Investors
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• Any private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment Advisors Act

of 1940;

• Any organization described in Section 501(c)(3)(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, corporation, business

trust, or partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, with total assets

in excess of $5,000,000;

• Any director or executive officer, or general partner of the issuer of the securities being sold, or any director,

executive officer, or general partner of a general partner of that issuer;

• Any trust, with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the

securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person as described in Section 506(b)(2)(ii)

of Regulation D adopted under the Act; and

• Any entity in which all the equity owners are Accredited Investors.

Other Requirements
No subscription for the shares will be accepted from any investor unless he is acquiring the shares for his own

account (or accounts as to which he has sole investment discretion), for investment and without any view to

sale, distribution or disposition thereof. Each prospective purchaser of shares may be required to furnish such

information as the Company may require to determine whether any person or entity purchasing shares is an

Accredited Investor.

Requirements for Purchasers
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Investors wishing to subscribe to the HempTech Private Placement Offering directly through the Company, should

read carefully the Instructions for the Completion of Subscription Documents which appear in the separate

Subscription Documents Booklet attached as Appendix A. Each investor must subscribe for a minimum of 10,000

shares ($30,000), subject the sole discretion and acceptance of HempTech Corporation.

The following items must accompany an investor’s subscription:

• An executed and acknowledged signature page to the Subscription Agreement, which incorporates a power of

attorney, the forms of which are included in the Subscription Documents Booklet;

• A properly completed and executed copy of the Private Placement Questionnaire, the form of which is included

in the Subscription Documents Booklet; and

• A W-9, as is contained in the subscription documents attached;

• A Fed Wire or check payable to HempTech Corp.

How to Subscribe
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Some of the statements contained in this Memorandum, including information incorporated by reference, discuss

future expectations, or state other forward looking information. Those statements are subject to known and

unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, several of which are beyond the Company’s control, which could

cause the actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the statements. The forward looking

information is based on various factors and was derived using numerous assumptions. In light of the risks,

assumptions, and uncertainties involved, there can be no assurance that the forward looking information

contained in this Memorandum will in fact transpire or prove to be accurate.

Important factors that may cause the actual results to differ from those expressed within may include, but are not

limited to:

• The success or failure of the Company’s efforts to successfully market its products and services as

scheduled;

• The Company’s ability to attract, build, and maintain a customer base;

• The Company’s ability to attract and retain quality employees;

• The effect of changing economic conditions;

• The effect of government regulations and law enforcement;

• The ability of the Company to obtain adequate debt financing if only a fraction of this Offering is sold.

These along with other risks, which are described under “RISK FACTORS” may be described in future

communications to shareholders. The Company makes no representation and undertakes no obligation to update

the forward looking information to reflect actual results or changes in assumptions or other factors that could

affect those statements.
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The purchase of shares of our common stock involves substantial risks. Each prospective investor should carefully 

consider the following risk factors, in addition to any other risks associated with this investment, and should consult 

with his own legal and financial advisors.

The discussions and information in this Memorandum may contain both historical and forward-looking statements. To

the extent that the Memorandum contains forward-looking statements regarding the financial condition, operating

results, business prospects, or any other aspect of our business, please be advised that our actual financial condition,

operating results, and business performance may differ materially from that projected or estimated by us in forward-

looking statements. We have attempted to identify, in context, certain of the factors we currently believe may cause

actual future experience and results to differ from our current expectations. The differences may be caused by a variety

of factors, including but not limited to adverse economic conditions, lack of market acceptance of our grow.droid and

GrowComm products, inability to manufacture enough products to meet demand, inability to hire qualified engineers,

unrecoverable losses from theft, intense competition, including entry of new competitors, falling demand for cannabis

for medical or recreational use, adverse federal, state, and local government regulation, failure of new markets for

cannabis to become legal and available, contraction of the market for medical cannabis in California, including the

closing of medical cannabis dispensaries due to government orders, reduction of consumer demand, unexpected costs

and operating deficits, lower sales and revenues than forecast, default on leases or other indebtedness, loss of

suppliers, loss of supply, loss of distribution and service contracts, price increases for capital, supplies and materials,

inadequate capital, inability to raise capital or financing, failure to obtain customers, loss of customers and failure to

obtain new customers, the risk of litigation and administrative proceedings involving us or our employees, loss of

government licenses and permits or failure to obtain them, higher than anticipated labor costs, the possible acquisition

of new businesses or products that result in operating losses or that do not perform as anticipated, resulting in

unanticipated losses, the possible fluctuation and volatility of our operating results and financial condition, adverse

publicity and news coverage, inability to carry out marketing and sales plans, loss of key executives, changes in

interest rates, inflationary factors, and other specific risks that may be alluded to in this Memorandum or in other

reports issued us or third party publishers.

Cautionary Statements
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We have a limited operating history, which makes it difficult to accurately evaluate our business

prospects. We were formed in March 2014 to engage in the business of providing a broad range of infrastructure

products and services primarily to cannabis growers in states which have passed legislation authorizing this

activity. Its products and services can be used in virtually all types of indoor agricultural grow industries.

HempTech designs and engineers specialized products using advanced sensors, process control techniques, big

data aggregation, analytics and security solutions so cannabis growers can easily and effectively control every

aspect of their operation. Through HempTech technologies, virtually every component of the plants' vegetative

growth matrix and flower harvest is automated, documented and available in visible format both in real time and

historically. This simplifies operations and ensures that the baselines set by the master grower are adhered to by

the cultivation staff. To date, we have built our final design of our grow.droid product lines and GrowComm

consulting services which includes the offering of our other products and services as a turnkey solution. We

cannot assure at this time that we will be able to continue our planned operations, that we will operate profitably,

or that we will have adequate working capital to conduct our business. We believe that our success will depend in

large part on government policy, the public's acceptance of our products and our ability to sell our grow-droid and

GrowComm and other branded and non-branded products. We intend to invest heavily in developing and

marketing our products, including building and providing content for our websites, researching and developing

new grow technologies, promoting and marketing our websites, products and services, and analyzing the market

for our planned products. As a result, we will incur operating losses until we earn sufficient revenue from the sale

of our products.

Risks Related to Business

Risk Factors

84



Risk Factors

Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

Customer complaints regarding our products and services could hurt our business. From time to time, we

may receive complaints from customers regarding the quality of goods purchased from us. We may in the future

receive correspondence from customers requesting reimbursement. Certain dissatisfied customers may threaten

legal action against us if no reimbursement is made. We may become subject to product liability lawsuits from

customers alleging injury because of a purported defect in our products or services, claiming substantial damages

and demanding payments from us. We are in the chain of title when we supply or distribute products, and

therefore are subject to the risk of being held legally responsible for them. These claims may not be covered by

our insurance policies. Any resulting litigation could be costly for us, divert management attention, and could result

in increased costs of doing business, or otherwise have a material adverse effect on our business, results of

operations, and financial condition. Any negative publicity generated because of customer frustration with our

products or services, or with our websites, could damage our reputation and diminish the value of our brand

name, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.

The cannabis industry is extremely speculative and its legality is uncertain. The possession, consumption,

production and sale of cannabis has historically been, and continues to be, illegal under federal law and in virtually

all state and local jurisdictions, other than certain exceptions such as recent legalization in the States of Colorado,

Washington, Oregon, Alaska and Washington D.C., and for medical purposes in certain states such as California

and Florida. While management believes that legalization trends are favorable and create a compelling business

opportunity for early movers, there is no assurance that those trends will continue and be realized, that existing

limited markets will continue to be available or that any new markets for cannabis and related products will

emerge for the Company. Our business plan is based on the premise that cannabis legalization will expand, that

consumer demand for cannabis will continue to exceed supply for the foreseeable future, and that consumer

demand for cannabis for medical and recreational uses will grow as it becomes legal to possess and consume it.

There is no assurance that this premise will prove to be correct or that we will be profitable in the future.
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Our business plan is speculative. Our planned businesses are speculative and subject to numerous risks and

uncertainties. The research and development of our new products and proposed products, including those, if any,

resulting from the identification of markets for our grow related technologies may not succeed in creating any

commercial products or revenue due to functional failure, lack of acceptance or demand from the marketplace,

technological inefficiencies, competition or for other reasons. The further legalization of cannabis in the United

States, or at the federal level, is not assured. The future demand for cannabis for medical or recreational use is

unknown, even if favorable legislation progresses hence it may hamper the growth of the cannabis grows and

green houses. The burden of government regulation on cannabis industry participants, including growers,

suppliers and consumers, is difficult to quantify. There is no assurance that we will earn revenue or a profit.

There is no assurance that any of our research and development activities will result in any proprietary

technology or commercial products. As discussed, we plan to develop new proprietary products and services

for the cannabis industry, including grow related technologies and automations. The development efforts for these

products may fail to result in any commercial technology, products or services, or any proprietary or patentable

technology. The products may not work, competitors may develop and sell superior products performing the same

function, or industry participants may not accept or desire those products. We may not be able to protect our

proprietary rights, if any, from infringement or theft by third parties. Government regulation may suppress or

prevent marketing and sales of those products, even if they can be commercialized. We may have inadequate

capital to successfully execute this aspect of our business plan.

Risk Factors

86



Risk Factors

Section Two – Private Placement Memorandum

Financial projections which may be included with this Memorandum may prove to be inaccurate. Financial

projections concerning our estimated operating results may be included with the Memorandum. Any projections

would be based on certain assumptions which could prove to be inaccurate and which would be subject to future

conditions, which may be beyond our control, such as general industry conditions. We may experience

unanticipated costs, or anticipated revenues may not materialize, resulting in lower operating results than

forecasted. We cannot assure that the results illustrated in any financial projections will in fact be realized by us.

Any financial projections would be prepared by our management and would not be examined or compiled by

independent certified public accountants. Counsel to us has had no participation in the preparation or review of any

financial projections prepared by us. Accordingly, neither the independent certified public accountants nor our

counsel would be able to provide any level of assurance on them. We cannot assure that we will earn net profits.

We cannot assure that we will be able to raise capital in this placement of common stock, or that we will have

sufficient capital to fund our business operations. We cannot assure that we could obtain additional financing or

capital from any source, or that such financing or capital would be available to us on terms acceptable to us.

We may not be able to successfully compete against companies with substantially greater resources. The

cannabis grow technology industry is intensely competitive and we expect competition to intensify further in the

future. Our website will be subject to competition for advertisers. We will be subject to competition from well-

established commercial cannabis grow suppliers and technology providers. We will also be subject to competition

from non-cannabis related technology providers that may decide to sell their technology in the cannabis industry

with more resources and brand recognition than us. We cannot assure that our products will compete effectively

and experience sales. As a potential supplier of other products, we compete with several larger and better-known

companies that specialize in supplying and distributing a vast array of commercial products for small to industrial

size grow facilities.
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We may be required to collect sales and other taxes. New excise taxes may be imposed on the sale and

production of cannabis by federal and state taxing authorities, suppressing sales. New government tax regulations

may require that we as the supplier be responsible to collect those excise taxes, increasing our costs and risks.

We expect to file quarterly sales tax returns with the states that we collect excise tax however, states may seek to

impose sales tax collection obligations on out-of-state companies such as us, and a number of proposals have

been made at the state and local level that would impose additional taxes on the sale of goods and services

through the Internet. Such proposals, if adopted, could substantially impair the growth of Internet commerce, and

could adversely affect our opportunity to derive financial benefit from such activities. Moreover, a successful

assertion by one or more states or any foreign country that we should collect sales or other taxes on the exchange

of merchandise on our system could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and

financial condition. Legislation limiting the ability of the states to impose taxes on Internet-based transactions has

been proposed in the U.S. Congress. We cannot assure that this legislation will ultimately be enacted into law or

that the final version of this legislation will not contain a limited time period in which such tax moratorium will apply.

In the event that the tax moratorium is imposed for a limited time period, there can be no assurance that the

legislation will be renewed at the end of such period. Failure to enact or renew this legislation could allow various

states to impose taxes on Internet-based commerce and the imposition of such taxes could have a material

adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Our business is subject to various government regulations. We are subject to various federal, state and local

laws affecting the possession, consumption, production, supply and sale of cannabis. The Federal Trade

Commission, the Federal Food and Drug Administration, the Federal Drug Enforcement Agency and equivalent

state agencies regulate all aspects of cannabis and the advertising and representations made by businesses in

the sale of products, which will apply to us. Cannabis is categorized under federal law as a Schedule 1 drug.

Accordingly, the cultivation, production, transport, export, import, distribution, sale, marketing and use of cannabis

is prohibited under federal law. Certain activities that comply with state law, such as medical cannabis in states

where it has been legalized, are treated by the federal government with a non-enforcement policy under the

internal guidelines of the "Cole Memorandum" published by the US Department of Justice.

Risk Factors
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We are also subject to government laws and regulations governing health, safety, working conditions, employee

relations, wrongful termination, wages, taxes and other matters applicable to businesses in general. We are not

currently subject to direct federal, state or local regulation, or laws or regulations applicable to access to or

commerce on the Internet, other than regulations applicable to businesses generally. It is possible that a number of

laws and regulations may be adopted with respect to the Internet or other online services covering issues such as

user privacy, freedom of expression, pricing, content and quality of products and services, taxation, advertising,

intellectual property rights and information security. In addition, applicability to the Internet of existing laws

governing issues such as property ownership, copyrights and other intellectual property issues, taxation, libel,

obscenity and personal privacy is uncertain. The vast majority of such laws was adopted prior to the advent of the

Internet and, as a result, do not contemplate or address the unique issues of the Internet and related technologies.

We cannot assure that any state will not attempt to impose additional regulations upon us in the future or that such

imposition will not have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Several states have also proposed legislation that would limit the uses of personal user information gathered online

or require online services to establish privacy policies. Changes to existing laws or the passage of new laws

intended to address these issues, including some recently proposed changes, could create uncertainty in the

marketplace that could reduce demand for our services or increase the cost of doing business as a result of

litigation costs or increased service delivery costs, or could in some other manner have a material adverse effect

on our business, results of operations, and financial condition. In addition, because our services are expected to be

accessible worldwide, and we expect to eventually facilitate sales of goods to users worldwide, other jurisdictions

may claim that we are required to qualify to do business as a foreign corporation in a particular state or foreign

country. We are qualified to do business in one state in the United States, and our failure to qualify as a foreign

corporation in a jurisdiction where it is required to do so could subject us to taxes and penalties for the failure to

qualify, and could result in our inability to enforce contracts in such jurisdictions. Any such new legislation or

regulation, or the application of laws or regulations from jurisdictions whose laws do not currently apply to our

business, could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.
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We cannot assure that we will earn a profit or that our products will be accepted by consumers. Our

business is speculative and dependent upon acceptance of our grow technology such as grow.droid and

GrowComm and other potential branded and non-branded products by consumers and commercial cannabis

growers. Our operating performance will be heavily dependent on whether or not we are able to earn a profit on

the sale of our products and the products of other manufacturers from which we supply or distribute commercial

goods. We may not be allowed to advertise any of our cannabis products or such advertising may be severely

limited under applicable federal, state and local law. We cannot assure that we will be successful or earn any

revenue or profit, or that investors will not lose their entire investment.

We may not have adequate capital to fund our business. We will have limited capital available to us, to the

extent that we raise capital from this offering. If our entire original capital is fully expended and additional costs

cannot be funded from borrowings or capital from other sources, then our financial condition, results of

operations, and business performance would be materially adversely affected. We cannot assure that we will

have adequate capital to conduct our business.

We may incur uninsured losses. Although we maintain modest theft, casualty, liability, and property insurance

coverage, along with workmen's compensation and related insurance, we cannot assure that we will not incur

uninsured liabilities and losses as a result of the conduct of our business. In particular, we may incur liability if

our manufacturing facility to build our products causes bodily harm to our employees or one of our other

products is deemed to have caused a personal injury. Should uninsured losses occur, the holders of our

common stock could lose their invested capital.

Like most manufacturers and sellers of commercial goods, and companies that raise capital, we will be

subject to potential litigation. As a manufacturer and seller of commercial goods, and a company that raises

capital, we will be exposed to the risk of litigation for a variety of reasons, including product liability lawsuits,

employee lawsuits, commercial contract disputes, defects in supplies and products, government enforcement

actions, shareholder and investor lawsuits, and other legal proceedings. We cannot assure that future litigation

in which we may become involved will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, operating

results, business performance, and business reputation.

Risk Factors
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We cannot assure that we will have the resources to repay all of our liabilities in the future. We have

liabilities and may in the future have other liabilities to affiliated or unaffiliated lenders. These liabilities represent

fixed costs, which are required to be paid regardless of the level of business or profitability experienced by us. We

cannot assure that we will not incur debt in the future, that we will have sufficient funds to repay our indebtedness

or that we will not default on our debt, jeopardizing our business viability. Furthermore, we may not be able to

borrow or raise additional capital in the future to meet our needs or to otherwise provide the capital necessary to

conduct our business. We may utilize purchase order financing from third party lenders when we are supplying or

distributing goods, which would increase our costs and the risks that we may incur a default, which would harm

our business reputation and financial condition. We cannot assure that we will be able to pay all of our liabilities,

or that we will not experience a default on our indebtedness.

We may incur cost overruns in the development, production and distribution of our various products. We

may incur substantial cost overruns in the development, production and distribution of our grow technologies and

other products. Management is not obligated to contribute capital to us. Unanticipated costs may force us to

obtain additional capital or financing from other sources, or may cause us to lose our entire investment in us if we

are unable to obtain the additional funds necessary to implement our business plan. We cannot assure that we

will be able to obtain sufficient capital to successfully continue to implement our business plan. If a greater

investment is required in the business because of cost overruns, the probability of earning a profit or a return of

the shareholders' investment in us is diminished.

We may not be able to protect our intellectual property. We have intellectual property rights and trade secrets

associated with our business. We are filing patent applications for our grow technologies. There is no assurance

that we will be able to protect our intellectual property from infringement or challenge by third parties.
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If we are unable to pay for material and services timely, we could be subject to liens. If we fail to pay for

materials and services for our business on a timely basis, our assets could be subject to material men's and

workmen's liens. We may also be subject to bank liens in the event that we default on loans from banks, if any.

Directors and officers have limited liability. Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify and hold harmless our

officers and directors against claims arising from our activities, to the maximum extent permitted by Nevada law. If

we were called upon to perform under our indemnification agreement, then the portion of our assets expended for

such purpose would reduce the amount otherwise available for our business.

If we were to lose the services of our key personnel, we may not be able to execute our business strategy.

Our success is substantially dependent on the performance of our executive officers and key employees. The loss

of any of our officers or directors would have a material adverse impact on us. We will generally be dependent

upon Sam Talari for the direction, management and daily supervision of our operations. See "MANAGEMENT."

If we are unable to hire, retain or motivate qualified personnel, consultants, independent contractors, and

advisors, we may not be able to grow effectively. Our performance will be largely dependent on the talents and

efforts of highly skilled individuals. Our future success depends on our continuing ability to identify, hire, develop,

motivate and retain highly qualified personnel for all areas of our organization. Competition for such qualified

employees is intense. If we do not succeed in attracting excellent personnel or in retaining or motivating them, we

may be unable to grow effectively. In addition, our future success will depend in large part on our ability to retain

key consultants and advisors. We cannot assure that any skilled individuals will agree to become an employee,

consultant, or independent contractor of HempTech. Our inability to retain their services could negatively impact our

business and our ability to execute our business strategy.

Risk Factors
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The consideration being paid to our management was not based on arms-length negotiation. The common

stock and cash consideration paid or being paid by us to our management have not been determined based on

arm's length negotiation. While management believes that the consideration is fair for the work being performed,

we cannot assure that the consideration to management reflects the true market value of its services.

Our bylaws may be amended by our board and our articles and bylaws may be amended by a majority

vote of our shareholders. Under the Nevada Corporations Law, a corporation's articles of incorporation may be

amended by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote, and a

majority of the outstanding shares of each class entitled to vote as a class, unless the certificate requires the vote

of a larger percentage of shares. Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, do not require the vote of a larger

percentage of shares. As permitted under the Nevada Corporations Law, our bylaws give our board of directors

the power to adopt, amend, or repeal our bylaws. Our shareholders entitled to vote have concurrent power to

adopt, amend, or repeal our bylaws.
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There is no minimum capitalization required in this offering. We cannot assure that all or a significant number

of shares of common stock will be sold in this offering. We will use investors’ subscription funds as soon as

received, and no refunds will be given if an inadequate amount of money is raised from this offering to enable us to

conduct our business. Management has no obligation to purchase shares of common stock. If we raise less than the

entire amount that we are seeking in the offering, then we may not have sufficient capital to meet our operating

requirements. We cannot assure that we could obtain additional financing or capital from any source, or that such

financing or capital would be available to us on terms acceptable to us. Under such circumstances, investors in our

common stock could lose their investment in us. Furthermore, investors who subscribe for shares in the earlier

stages of the offering will assume a greater risk than investors who subscribe for shares later in the offering as

subscriptions approach the maximum amount.

We determined the offering price in part by the trading price of the underlying common stock The offering

price of the shares of common stock been determined by the underlying common stock trading price on the OTC

Market. The offering price bears no relationship to our assets, book value, potential earnings, net worth or any other

recognized criteria of value. We cannot assure that price of the shares is the fair market value of the shares or that

investors will earn any profit on them.

Risks Related to the Offering

Risk Factors
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If we issue additional shares of our stock, shareholders may experience dilution in their ownership of us.

We are authorized to issue up to 400,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, and

100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share. We have the right to raise additional capital or

incur borrowings from third parties to finance our business. Our board of directors has the authority, without the

consent of any of our stockholders, to cause us to issue more shares of our common stock and preferred stock.

Consequently, shareholders may experience more dilution in their ownership of us in the future. Our board of

directors and majority shareholders have the power to amend our certificate of incorporation in order to effect

forward and reverse stock splits, recapitalizations, and similar transactions without the consent of our other

shareholders. We may also issue net profits interests in HempTech. The issuance of additional shares of capital

stock or net profits interests by us would dilute shareholders' ownership in us.

We cannot assure that we will pay dividends. We do not currently anticipate declaring and paying dividends to

our shareholders in the near future. It is our current intention to apply net earnings, if any, in the foreseeable future

to increasing its capital base and marketing. Prospective investors seeking or needing dividend income or liquidity

should therefore not purchase shares of our common stock. We cannot assure that we will ever have sufficient

earnings to declare and pay dividends to the holders of our common stock, and in any event, a decision to declare

and pay dividends is at the sole discretion of our board of directors.

Our principal shareholders own voting control of HempTech. Our current officers, directors, founders and

principal shareholders currently own 52,103,058 shares of our common stock or approximately 97.5% of the total

issued and outstanding capital stock of the Company. Our principal shareholders will own approximately 75% of

the outstanding votes assuming that 10,000,000 shares of common stock issued pursuant to this offering. These

shareholders are able to exercise significant control over all matters requiring shareholder approval, including the

election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. This concentration of ownership may have

the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control and might adversely affect the market price of our common

stock. This concentration of ownership may not be in the best interests of all of our shareholders.

Risks Related to Common Stock

Risk Factors
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We cannot assure that our public trading market for our common stock will continue to be successful. At

present, our common stock has a ticker symbol of HTCO, trading on OTC Pink Sheets. The OTC Pink Sheets

provide significantly less liquidity than the NASD's automated quotation system, or NASDAQ Stock Market. Prices

for securities traded solely on the Pink Sheets may be difficult to obtain and holders of common stock may be

unable to resell their securities at, near their original price, or at any price. In any event, no shares could be sold

under Rule 144 or otherwise until we become a current public reporting company with the Securities and

Exchange Commission or otherwise are current in our business, financial and management information reporting,

and applicable holding periods have been satisfied.

Our failure to maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting could have an adverse impact on

us. We are required to establish and maintain appropriate internal controls over financial reporting. Failure to

establish those controls, or any failure of those controls once established, could adversely impact our public

disclosures regarding our business, financial condition or results of operations. In addition, management's

assessment of internal controls over financial reporting may identify weaknesses and conditions that need to be

addressed in our internal controls over financial reporting or other matters that may raise concerns for investors.

Any actual or perceived weaknesses and conditions that need to be addressed in our internal control over

financial reporting, disclosure of management's assessment of our internal controls over financial reporting or

disclosure of our public accounting firm's attestation to or report on management's assessment of our internal

controls over financial reporting may have an adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

Risk Factors
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Our common stock would be subject to the “Penny Stock” rules of the Securities and Exchange

Commission if it were publicly traded and may be difficult to sell. Our shares of common stock are "penny

stocks" because they are not registered on a national securities exchange or listed on an automated quotation

system sponsored by a registered national securities association, pursuant to Rule 3a51-1(a) under the Exchange

Act. For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require that a F810or dealer approve a

person's account for transactions in penny stocks and that the broker or dealer receives from the investor a written

agreement to the transaction, setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased. The broker

or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the

Securities and Exchange Commission relating to the penny stock market, which sets forth the basis on which the

broker or dealer made the suitability determination and that the broker or dealer received a signed, written

agreement from the investor prior to the transaction. Generally, brokers may be less willing to execute transactions

in securities subject to the "penny stock" rules. This may make it more difficult for investors to dispose of our

common stock and cause a decline in the market value of our stock.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and in

secondary trading and about the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative,

current quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny

stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny

stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.

Risk Factors
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The market for penny stocks has suffered in recent years from patterns of fraud and abuse. Stockholders

should be aware that, according to SEC Release No. 34-29093, the market for penny stocks has suffered in

recent years from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns include:

• control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-dealers that are often related to the promoter or

issuer;

• manipulation of the prices through prearranged matching of purchases and sales and false and misleading

press releases;

• boiler room practices involving high-pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by inexperienced

salespersons;

• the wholesale dumping of the same securities by promoters and broker-dealers after prices have been

manipulated to a desired level, along with the resulting inevitable collapse of those prices and with

consequential investor losses.

Our management is aware of the abuses that have occurred historically in the penny stock market. Although we

do not expect to be in a position to dictate the behavior of the market or of broker-dealers who participate in the

market, management will strive within the confines of practical limitations to prevent the described patterns from

being established with respect to our shares of common stock. The occurrence of these patterns or practices

could increase the volatility of our share price.

Risk Factors
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HempTech commenced operations in March 1, 2014 and is organized under the laws of the State of Nevada.

However, the Company has only a limited history in the hemp/cannabis industry upon which an evaluation of its

prospects and future performance can be made. The Company’s proposed operations are subject to all business

risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the Company’s success must be considered in light of the

problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion

of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a

corresponding customer base. There is a possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can

be no assurances that HempTech will even operate profitably.

Development Stage Business

Gross offering proceeds of a maximum of $9,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds

will capitalize and sustain HempTech sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company’s business plans. If

only a fraction of this offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management’s business plans prove to

be incorrect, the Company may have inadequate funds to fully develop its business and may need debt financing or

other capital investment to fully implement the Company’s business plans.

Inadequacy of Funds

In the early stages of development the Company’s business will be significantly dependent on the Company’s

management team. The Company’s success will be particularly dependent upon: John Verghese, Sam Talari, Terry

Gardner, and Kevin Defant. The loss of any one of these individuals could have a material adverse effect on the

Company. See “MANAGEMENT” section.

Dependence on Management

Risk Factors
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Risk Factors

The Company plans on expanding its business through acquisition, development of partnerships and joint ventures,

product innovation and development, and the introduction of a sophisticated marketing campaign. Any expansion of

operations the Company may undertake will entail risks. Such actions may involve specific operational activities,

which may negatively impact the profitability of the Company. Consequently, shareholders must assume the risk

that (i) such expansion may ultimately involve expenditures of funds beyond the resources available to the Company

at that time; and (ii) management of such expanded operations may divert Management’s attention and resources

away from its existing operations, all of which factors may have a material adverse effect on the Company’s present

and prospective business activities.

Risks Associated with Expansion

The Company believes it can further develop the existing customer base, and develop a new customer base

through introducing new and innovative products, marketing, promotion, trade show participation and website

optimization, the inability of the Company to further develop and expand its customer base could have a material

adverse effect on the Company. Although the Company believes that its product matrix and its interactive e-

commerce website offer advantages over competitive companies and products, no assurance can be given that

HempTech or its subsidiaries’ products and e-commerce websites will attain a degree of market acceptance on a

sustained basis or that it will generate revenues sufficient for sustained profitable operations.

Customer Base and Market Acceptance
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Management believes that HempTech’s entire product line are demographically well positioned, top quality and

unique in nature. The expertise of Management combined with the innovative nature of its marketing approach,

sets the Company apart from its competitors. However, there is the possibility that new competitors could seize

upon HempTech’s business models and produce competing products or services with similar focus. Likewise,

these new competitors could be better capitalized than HempTech, which could give them a significant advantage.

There is the possibility that the competitors could capture significant market share of HempTech’s intended market.

Meanwhile, as cultivators in the state legal cannabis markets struggle to grow their cash crops, no current product

matches the power and expectations of CognetiX™. “A picture is word a thousand words” and being able to

visualize all the various aspects of a cultivation enterprise solves challenges of master growers before they

become problems. We believe CognetiX™ is currently a one-of-a-kind dashboard controller system that allows all

the various computer systems of a cultivation operation to be integrated throughout a cultivator’s infrastructures.

Using state-of–the-art API connecting software packages, CognetiX™ allows all computer systems to be

monitored with the ease of a smartphone application and the robust hardware of integrated servers or cloud-based

application. Never again will a cannabis crop be harvested and a grower asks, “How did we do it?” With

CognetiX™, will know exactly how you did it.

.

Competition

The Company’s operating results may fluctuate significantly from period to period as a result of a variety of factors,

including purchasing patterns of customers, competitive pricing, debt service and principal reduction payments,

and general economic conditions. There is no assurance that the Company will be successful in marketing any of

its products, or that the revenues from the sale of such products will be significant. Consequently, the Company’s

revenues may vary by quarter, and the Company’s operating results may experience fluctuations.

Trends in Customer Preferences and Spending

Risk Factors
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Risk Factors

If the Company incurs indebtedness, a portion of its cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of

principal and interest on such indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants,

which may impair the Company’s operating flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under

certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement

could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender

which would be senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company. A judgment creditor would have the right to

foreclose on any of the Company’s assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company’s business,

operating results or financial condition.

Risks of Borrowing

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the

Business Plan
The Company’s business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company’s potential business endeavors 

are capital intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the 

Company’s chosen activities and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with 

the skills, background, and knowledge of the Company’s principals and advisors. Management reserves the right 

to make significant modifications to the Company’s stated strategies depending on future events.
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The net proceeds from this offering will be used for the purposes described under “Use of Proceeds.” The

Company reserves the right to use the funds obtained from this offering for other similar purposes not presently

contemplated which it deems to be in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders in order to address

changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the foregoing, the success of the Company will be

substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with respect to application and

allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the common shares offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Company’s Management, upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The Company intends to retain any initial future earnings to fund operations and expand the Company’s

business. A shareholder will be entitled to receive revenue profits proportionate to the amount of shares held by

that shareholder. The Company’s Management will determine a profit distribution plan based upon the

Company’s results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements, and other circumstances. See

“DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES” section.

Return of Profits

Risk Factors
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Risk Factors

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology

and processes, which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no

assurances that secrecy obligations will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or

superior products or technology. The protection of intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through

claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims and litigation by various companies both in

order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where proprietary claims are

unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and uncertain

given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in

common with other firms, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual

property, technology information and data, which may be deemed proprietary to others.

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights;

Trade Secrets

To satisfy the requirements of certain exemptions from registration under the Securities Act, and to conform with

applicable state securities laws, each investor must acquire his shares for investment purposes only and not with

a view towards distribution. Consequently, certain conditions of the Securities Act may need to be satisfied prior to

any sale, transfer, or other disposition of the shares. Some of these conditions may include a minimum holding

period, availability of certain reports, including financial statements from HempTech, limitations on the percentage

of shares sold and the manner in which they are sold. HempTech can prohibit any sale, transfer or disposition

unless it receives an opinion of counsel provided at the holder’s expense, in a form satisfactory to HempTech,

stating that the proposed sale, transfer or other disposition will not result in a violation of applicable federal or

state securities laws and regulations. No public market exists for the shares and no market is expected to

develop. Consequently, owners of the shares may have to hold their investment indefinitely and may not be able

to liquidate their investments in HempTech or pledge them as collateral for a loan in the event of an emergency.

Limited Transferability and Liquidity
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The Company’s common stock shares are not presently included for trading on any major exchange, and there

can be no assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock

Market, Inc. has recently enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the

NASDAQ Small Cap Market. The entry standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750,000

net income in two of the last three years. The proposed entry standards would also require a public float of at

least $1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price of $2.00 per share, at least three

market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards (as opposed to entry standards)

require at least $2 million in net tangible assets or $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public

float of at least 500,000 shares, a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00 per share,

at least two market makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

No assurance can be given that the common stock shares of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the

NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Management deem it necessary. As a result,

the Company’s common stock shares are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that opposes

additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than

established customers and accredited investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must

make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written agreement to the

transaction prior to the sale. Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company’s

securities and will also affect the ability of shareholders to sell their Shares in the secondary market.

Broker-Dealer Sales and Shares

Risk Factors
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Risk Factors

An investment in the shares may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the offer and sale of the shares

will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities laws by reason of exemptions

from such registration, which depends in part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective investors will

be required to represent in writing that they are purchasing the shares for their own account for long-term

investment and not with a view towards resale or distribution. Accordingly, purchasers of shares must be willing

and able to bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely that investors will

not be able to liquidate their investment in the event of an emergency.

Long Term Nature of Investment

The Shares are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of

the Securities Act, applicable Nevada Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of

shares were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of shares.

If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, HempTech would face significant financial demands, which

could adversely affect HempTech as a whole, as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Compliance with Securities Laws

The price of the shares offered has been established by HempTech, considering such matters as the state of the

Company’s business development, market price of the HTCO stock on OTC Markets, a valuation report done by

a third party firm and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The offering price bears little

relationship to the assets, net worth, or any other objective criteria of value applicable to HempTech.

Offering Price
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Management has prepared projections regarding HempTech’s anticipated financial performance. The Company’s

projections are hypothetical and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a

sophisticated and well-funded marketing plan, and other factors influencing the business of HempTech. The

projections are based on Management’s best estimate of the probable results of operations of the Company,

based on present circumstances, and have not been reviewed by HempTech’s independent accountants. These

projections are based on several assumptions, set forth therein, which Management believes are reasonable.

Some assumptions upon which the projections are based, however, invariably will not materialize due the

inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management’s control. Therefore, actual

results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may be material. Assumptions regarding

future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and

cannot take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry

into HempTech’s market of additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks

inherent to the Company’s business. While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible

future results of HempTech’s operations, those results cannot be guaranteed.

Projections: Forward-Looking Information

General Economic Conditions
The financial success of the Company may be sensitive to adverse changes in general economic conditions in the

United States, such as recession, inflation, unemployment, and interest rates. Such changing conditions could

reduce demand in the marketplace for the Company’s products. Management believes that the impending growth

of the hemp/cannabis market, mainstream market acceptance and the targeted product line of HempTech will

insulate the Company from excessive reduced demand. Nevertheless, HempTech has no control over these

changes.

Risk Factors
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Estimated Use of Proceeds

The maximum gross proceeds from the sale of the shares of the Company’s Series B-1 Convertible Preferred

Stock are $9,000,000. The net proceeds from the offering are expected to be approximately $8,091,000, after the

payment of offering costs including printing, mailing, legal and accounting costs, and potential selling commissions

and consulting fees that may be incurred. The estimate of the budget for offering costs is an estimate only and the

actual offering costs may differ from those expected by management. The net proceeds from the placement of the

shares will be used to provide capital for the Company to manage recent contracts to supply up to 1,000 grow-

droid grow tents to American Indians, increase capacity of the Company’s manufacturing and production facility,

retain electrical and mechanical engineers, sales and marketing human resources, and equipment and for general

working capital purposes.

HempTech is planning to utilize the estimated net proceeds of approximately $9,000,000 in the following manner

throughout Fiscal 2017 (i.e., calendar year 2017), in the following order of priority:

Category Maximum Proceeds Percentage of Total 

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Shares $9,000,000 100%

A.  Sale of Equity

Category Maximum Proceeds Percentage of Total 

Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1) $9,000 1.0%

Commissions (2) $900,000 10.0%

Total Offering Fees $909,000 11%

B. Offering Expenses & Commissions
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Estimated Use of Proceeds

Category Maximum Proceeds Percentage of Total 

Proceeds

Intellectual Property Acquisitions (patents) $910,238 11.25%

R&D Expenses $1,727,428 21.35%

Inventory (Property Purchases) $2,483,937 30.70%

Corporate Expenses (First Year) $2,869,397 30.70%

Fully SEC Report Exp. (3) $100,000 1.24%

Total Corporate Use $8,091,000* 89.00%

C. Corporate Application of Proceeds

Category Maximum Proceeds Percentage of Total 

Proceeds

Offering Expenses & Commissions $909,000 11.0%

Corporate Application of Proceeds $8,091,000 89.0%

Total Proceeds $9,000,000 100%

D. Total Use of Proceeds
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Footnotes:

(1) Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expenses related to the Offering.

(2) This Offering is being sold by the Management of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related commissions will be paid to such Management. Registered broker or dealers who are

members of the FINRA and who enter into a Participating Dealer Agreement with the Company may sell Shares. Such brokers or dealers will receive commissions up to ten percent (10%) of the

price of the Shares sold.

These are our best estimates of our financial requirements and plans for fiscal year 2017. The balance of our current fiscal year (ending on March 31, 2017) funding requirements will be through 

our cash on hand plus capital raised under our current private placement pursuant to Regulation D, Rule 506(c), which will cease once this offering commences. We may reallocate the estimated 

use of proceeds among the various categories or for other uses if management deems such a reallocation to be appropriate. We cannot assure that the capital budget will be sufficient to satisfy 

our operational needs, or that we will have sufficient capital to fund our business. There is no assurance that we will be able to achieve these investment objectives.

(3)  Immediately following the completion of this offering, or sooner as determined by the Manager, the Company plans to file Form 8-A to list its shares for registration pursuant to Section 12(b) or 

(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with SEC, to become fully reporting company. There is no guarantee of assurance this will be accomplished.
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Investment Strategy

Company funds not needed on an immediate basis to fund our operations may be invested in government

securities, money market accounts, deposits or certificates of deposit in commercial banks or savings and loan

associations, bank repurchase agreements, funds backed by government securities, short-term commercial

paper, or in other similar interim investments.

Interim Investments
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Management
At the present time, three individuals are actively involved in the management of the Company. The Directors and

Executive Officers are:

• Sam Talari – Chairman & Acting CEO

• John Verghese – Chief Operating Officer

• Terry Gardner – Chief Technology Officer 

• Deidre Fernandes – VP of Operations

• Kevin Defant – Sr. Product Development Engineer

Sam Talari – Acting CEO, Chairman & Founder

Sam is the founder and sole member of the Board of Directors of HempTech Corporation. Sam has spent the

greater portion of his professional life incubating leading edge technology companies in the private and public

sectors. He studied computer science and mathematics at the University of New Hampshire. He holds a

Bachelor’s Degree in Computer Science, Engineering and Mathematics from the University of Lowell and he has a

Master’s Degree in Finance from Trinity.
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John Verghese – Chief Operating Officer

John is Chief Operating Officer of HempTech Corporation. He is a seasoned telecommunication expert with over

24 years of experience in building and operating local and wide area networks. He is experienced in all the

functional areas of the telecom industry from planning, engineering and operations to sales and customer

support. John began his career in the US, working for Florida Power Corporation soon after receiving his MSEE

from Florida Institute of Technology in Melbourne, Florida. When Progress Telecom was spun off from Florida

Power Corporation, he was one of the first employees to move with the new company and run the planning group

for the subsidiary. He has managed several significant projects while at Florida Power Corporation and was a key

contributor to building the fiber optic network from Tallahassee to Tampa, facilitating the launch of Progress

Telecom. Over the eight years at Progress Telecom, John was the chief architect for building the broadband

network that extended from Miami to New York, covering multiple cities along the route. With the sale of Progress

Telecom to Level (3) communications, John joined Tower Cloud, Inc. as VP of Engineering to plan and build fiber

and microwave backhaul communication systems for wireless providers. At Infrax systems, John took on the

challenge of developing a smart card for electric residential utility meters. He managed the project using in-house

engineers, local and overseas teams. He has a thorough understanding of the need for smart utility grids and the

connectivity of devices creating Internet of Things.

He is working with the team to develop products and applications in a variety of areas that need secure

communication and controls. In addition to the technical areas, he also helps the senior leadership on contracts,

mergers and acquisitions and funding activities. As CEO of HempTech Corp. he heads up the development and

implementation of a variety of products and services for the Grow Industry. His deep technical and business skills

and his ability to hire and work with talented personnel are considered assets by the company.

Management
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Terry Gardner – Chief Technology Officer

Terry is Vice President of Engineering and Chief Technology Officer. He is responsible for the company’s

engineering and consulting services to the commercial grow industry. Terry comes to HempTech Corp with over 30

years of experience in the utility telecommunications and controls industry. After graduating with a BSEE from the

University of South Florida in the early 80’s, Terry embarked on an eighteen-year career with Florida Power

Corporation. There he quickly moved through the engineering levels in telecommunications where he managed

large construction projects and pioneered the concept of a utility subsidiary to market telecommunications facilities

through fiber optic cable construction on utility transmission lines.

Terry left Florida Power Corporation in the late 90’s to work with Tampa Electric. Here he became a subject matter

expert in distributive control systems and the Smart Grid. Terry’s most recent work has involved automated control,

sensors and security for industrial sites and the indoor agriculture grow industry. His background in building

automation, controls systems and sensors, along with his interests in advanced aquarium and hydroponics

systems give him a unique background to provide engineered solutions for industrial indoor grow facilities. Mr.

Gardner worked for TICO electric from 1998 until 2012. TICO is the electricity provider for the Florida Tampa bay

area.

Deidre Fernandez – VP of Operations

Deirdre Fernandes had a long career with Citigroup, over 34 years, working in a variety of positions primarily in the

Technology area. As a Senior Manager in the Operations and Technology area her job functions included managing

large, global corporate technology projects in Finance and Procurement. Her most recent experience was in Risk

and Control, reviewing and revising their internal assessment process to standardize the program across the

Corporate Technology Office. Over the years, working in several functional areas, she has amassed an incredible

amount of experience which will be valuable to the operations of the company. Deirdre has earned a Bachelor of

Arts from Queens College of New York, CUNY.

Management
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Kevin Defant – Sr. Product Development Engineer

Kevin has a degree in Physics from the University of Alabama. He has 7 years of engineering experience and He

has worked with the leading building automation technologies and brings that experience to the company. Kevin

started his career working for Pro-Tech Monitoring doing testing for GPS tracking technology used for the DOC. He

moved on, to own his own engineering consulting firm called Fidelity Engineering Corp. Kevin has worked in

numerous engineering disciplines from software to chemical engineering. He has experience with an array of

sensor technologies and has designed and built sensors and control systems. Kevin is the perfect person to help

bring trusted building automations techniques and technologies to the grow industry. Using his unique skillsets

Kevin can do systems integration to help HempTech Corp integrate their smart grow systems into existing grow

environments.

Management
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Management Compensation
The table below sets forth the Company’s directors and executive officers of as of the date of this Memorandum.

Name Position Age Term of Office Approximate Hours

Per Week
Sam Talari Chairman of the Board, Acting Chief Executive Officer,

Acting Chief Financial Officer
54 Inception to Present (1) 40

John Verghese Director and Chief Operating Officer 56 Inception to Present (1) 40

Terry Gardner Chief Technology Officer 59 Inception to Present (1) (2)

(1) This person serves in this position until the person resigns or is removed or replaced by a duly authorized action of the Board of Directors or the

shareholders. This person has been in position with the Company since the Company's inception in March 1, 2014, or since the date indicated, if

not since inception.

(2) This person works part-time for the Company, approximately 10 to 15 hours per week.

Significant Employees
Name Position Age Term of Office Approximate Hours

Per Week

Kevin Defant Sr. Product Development 
Engineer

32 March 2, 2014 to Present 40 hours/week

Russell Randal Director of Engineering 44 May 15, 2016 to Present 30 hours/week

Shawna Canady Executive Assistant 29 May 9, 2016 to Present 40 hours/week
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Since its inception in March 2014, HempTech paid the following annualized salaries to its executive officers:

Executive Compensation

Name Capacities in which compensation was received Cash Compensation ($) Other Compensation (S) Total Compensation (S)

Sam Talari President and Chief Executive Officer $180,000 $0 $225,000

John Verghese Chief Operating Officer $30,000 $0 $34,500

Terry Gardner Chief Technology Officer $19,000 $0 $19,000

Kevin Defant Senior Product Engineer $60,000 $0 $60,000

We may commence paying salaries and providing other employment benefits to our executive officers in the near 

future in amounts to be determined by our board of directors, when the Company has sufficient funds. Our 

directors and executive officers are also reimbursed for their business expenses. We expect to pay employee 

compensation in the form of salary, bonus and benefits to other executive officers who may be hired during the 

fiscal year ending March 31, 2017, in amounts to be determined. We do not expect to hire any new executive 

officers during the current fiscal year. The employment compensation for certain executive officers may include 

automobile and housing allowances.

Management Compensation
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Employees

As of December 31, 2016, we had 10 full-time employees, three of whom are executive officers of HempTech, and

three part-time employees. We plan to actively hire employees at such time as the Company has sufficient capital

or financing to fund the expanded launch of its business plan.

Employment Agreements

We have entered into employment agreements with our CEO, COO, CTO and VP of Human Resources and three

other employees to date. We may enter into other employment agreements in the future. A stock incentive program

for our directors, executive officers, employees and key consultants will be established in the future. See

"MANAGEMENT – Stock Incentive Plan."

Management Compensation
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Board of Directors
The Company’s board of directors currently consists of two directors. None of the directors are "independent" as

defined in Rule 4200 of FINRA's listing standards. We may appoint independent directors to our board of directors

in the future, to serve on our planned committees.

Committees of the Board of Directors
We plan to establish an audit committee, compensation committee and a nominating and governance committee.

Until such committees are established, matters otherwise addressed by such committees will be acted upon by

independent directors, who will advise the whole board of directors in the course of seeking authorization for any

proposed resolutions, or for general reports and recommendations. The following is a brief description of our

contemplated committees.

Audit Committee

We plan to establish an audit committee consisting of members considered to be independent as defined in Rule

4200 of FINRA's listing standards and who meet the applicable FINRA listing standards for designation as an

"Audit Committee Financial Expert." Currently management does not believe that it has an independent director

who qualifies as a financial expert to form the planned audit committee. Our board of directors also plans to adopt a

written charter of the audit committee. The functions of the audit committee will include:
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• meeting with management periodically to consider the adequacy of our internal controls and the objectivity of 

our financial reporting;

• engaging and pre-approving audit and non-audit services to be rendered by our independent auditors;

• recommending to the board of directors the engagement of our independent auditors and oversight of the 

work of the independent auditors;

• reviewing financial statements and periodic reports and discussing the statements and reports with 

management, including any significant adjustments, management judgments and estimates, new accounting 

policies and disagreements with management;

• establishing procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by us regarding 

accounting, internal accounting controls and auditing matters; and

• administering and discussing with management and our independent auditors our code of ethics.

Compensation Committee

We plan to establish a compensation committee. The functions of the compensation committee will include:

• reviewing and, as it deems appropriate, recommending to the board of directors, policies, practices and 

procedures relating to the compensation of our directors and executive officers and the establishment and 

administration of certain employee benefit plans;

• exercising authority under certain employee benefit plans; and

• reviewing and approving executive officer and director indemnification and insurance matters.

Board of Directors
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Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee

We plan to establish a corporate governance and nominating committee. The functions of the corporate 

governance and nominating committee will include:

• developing and recommending to the board of directors our corporate governance guidelines;

• overseeing the evaluation of the board of directors;

• identifying qualified candidates to become members of the board of directors;

• selecting nominees for election of directors at the next annual meeting of stockholders (or special meeting of 

stockholders at which directors are to be elected); and

• selecting candidates to fill vacancies on the board of directors. 

Board of Directors
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Director of Compensation
We currently do not pay our directors any compensation for their services as board members. Upon completion of

this offering, we plan to pay our non-employee directors $200.00 per board meeting attended in person or

telephonically. In addition, we plan to compensate members of certain of our board committees as follows: (i) each

independent member of the compensation committee will receive $100.00 per meeting and (ii) each independent

member of the compensation and governance committee will receive $100.00 per meeting.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification of 

Officers and Directors
Our Certificate of Incorporation limits the liability of directors to the maximum extent permitted by Nevada law.

Nevada law provides that directors of a corporation will not be personally liable for monetary damages for breach

of their fiduciary duties as directors, except liability for:

• any breach of their duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

• acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;

• unlawful payments of dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions; or

• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

Board of Directors
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Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify our directors, officers, employees and other agents to the fullest extent

permitted by law. We believe that indemnification under our bylaws covers at least negligence and gross

negligence on the part of indemnified parties. Our bylaws also permit us to secure insurance on behalf of any

officer, director, employee or other agent for any liability arising out of his or her actions in connection with their

services to us, regardless of whether our bylaws permit such indemnification.

We intend to enter into separate indemnification agreements with its directors and officers, in addition to the

indemnification provided for in our bylaws. These agreements, among other things, will provide that we will

indemnify our directors and officers for certain expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and

settlement amounts incurred by a director or executive officer in any action or proceeding arising out of such

person's services as one of our directors or officers, or rendering services at our request, to any of its subsidiaries

or any other company or enterprise. We believe that these provisions and agreements are necessary to attract

and retain qualified persons as directors and officers.

There is no pending litigation or proceeding involving any of our directors or officers as to which indemnification is

required or permitted, and we are not aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding that may result in a claim

for indemnification.

Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Under the Nevada law, a corporation's certificate of incorporation can be amended by the affirmative vote of the

holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote, and a majority of the outstanding stock of each

class entitled to vote as a class, unless the certificate requires the vote of a larger portion of the stock. Our

Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, does not require a larger percentage affirmative vote. As is permitted by

Nevada law, our bylaws give our board of directors the power to adopt, amend or repeal our bylaws. Our

shareholders entitled to vote have concurrent power to adopt, amend or repeal our bylaws.

Board of Directors
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Plan of Distribution

The shares are being offered by us on a best-efforts basis registered broker-dealers who are members of the

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") and finders. We may also pay consulting fees to consultants who

assist us with the offering, based on invoices submitted by them for advisory services rendered. Consulting

compensation, finder’s fees and brokerage commissions may be paid in cash, common stock or warrants to

purchase our common stock. We may also issue shares and grant stock options or warrants to purchase our

common stock to broker-dealers for sales of shares attributable to them, and to finders and consultants, and

reimburse them for due diligence and marketing costs on an accountable or non-accountable basis. We have

entered into an agreement with MSC-BD, LLC a FINRA registered broker-dealer firm. Participating broker-dealers

may be indemnified by HEMPTECH with respect to this offering and the disclosures made in this Memorandum.
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Dilution

The purchasers of the Preferred Stock Shares offered by this Memorandum will experience no immediate and

substantial dilution of their investments. There are 500,000,000 authorized Shares of the Company with

400,000,000 shares of Common of which 53,818,930 Shares of Common are currently issued and outstanding

and 100,000,000 shares of preferred and 70 Preferred Series B issued and outstanding. The net book value per

share of the Company’s ownership was approximately $1.11 at December 31, 2016 (book value is derived from a

valuation report) and an average of $4.00 to $10 per share market price after the IPO. Net tangible book value

per share of ownership is equal to the Company’s total assets less its total liabilities, divided by the total number of

outstanding Shares of ownership. Upon completion of this Offering, the net tangible book value for the Shares,

which are now outstanding, will be increased with corresponding dilution for the Shares sold to investors.

The following reflects the dilution to be incurred by the investors. “Dilution” is determined by subtracting the net

tangible book value per Common Stock Share after the Offering from the Offering price. If the expected maximum

number of Shares offered hereby is sold and converted into common, of which there can be no assurance, there

will be 56,818,930 Shares of ownership outstanding with net book value of approximately $1.21 per Share. This

represents an immediate increase in net tangible book value from $1.11 to $1.21 per Share to existing

shareholders and an immediate decrease in value from $3.00 to $1.21 per Share to purchasers of Shares in this

Offering.

Considering the market price of our stock post IPO; there is 56,818,930 Shares of ownership outstanding with

market value of approximately $3.00 per Share. This represents an immediate increase in value from $0.96 to

$3.00 per Share to existing shareholders and no changes in value from $3.00 to $3.00 per Share to purchasers of

Shares in this Offering.
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Current Shareholders
The following table contains certain information as of December 31, 2016 as to the number of Shares beneficially

owned by (i) each person known by the Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the Company’s Shares, (ii)

each person who is a Managing Officer of the Company, (iii) all persons as a group who are Directors and/or

Officers of the Company, and as to the percentage of the outstanding Shares held by them on such dates and as

adjusted to give effect to this Offering.

Name
Number of
Shares (a)

Percent of 
Ownership

Talari Industries (a) 30,491,214 56.6%  
Terry Gardner 0 0%*
John Verghese 1,625,000 3.0%*
Deidre Fernandes 0 0%*
John Graham 6,187,594 9.9%
Harvest Fund LLC 15,000,000 27.9%
All directors and officers as a group (5 persons) 53,303,808 97.45%

(a) Talari Industries (Sam Talari) is the holder of 70 shares of Preferred Series B. 
(b) Talari Industries is the control entity of FutureWorld Corp.

* Mr. Verghese has an option to own 10 percent of the common issued but currently owns 1,625,000 of common stock. Mr. Garnder has an option to own 3,125,047 but 
none has been issued as of this date. Mrs. Fernandes has an option to own 5 percent of the company but none has been issued as of this date.
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Common Stock and Option Agreements
The Company has entered into option agreements with our board of advisors allowing them each to purchase

150,000 shares of Company’s Common Stock, par value $0.001, at $0.50 per share at a future date.

126

Litigation
The Company is not presently a party neither to any material litigation, nor to the knowledge of Management is

any litigation threatened against the Company, which may materially affect the business of the Company or its

assets.
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Description of Securities
The Company is offering a maximum of 3,000,000 Units at $3 per unit consisting of one share of Series B-1

Convertible Stock and one Warrant exercisable at $4.00 per share for 1 year. Upon completion of the offering,

2,000,000 Shares of Preferred Series B-1 will be outstanding. The Shares of ownership are equal in all respects,

and upon completion of the offering, the shares will comprise the only representation of ownership that the

Company will have issued and outstanding to date, upon close of the Offering.

Each shareholder is entitled to one vote for each share held on each matter submitted to a vote of the

shareholders.

Shares are not redeemable and have conversion rights. Each Preferred Series B-1 shares could be convertible

into 1 share of Common Stock. The shares currently outstanding are, and the shares to be issued upon

completion of this offering will be, fully paid and non-assessable.

In the event of the dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company, the assets then legally available for

distribution to the shareholders will be distributed ratably among such shareholders in proportion to their Shares.

Shareholders are only entitled to profit distributions proportionate to their shares of ownership when and if

declared by Management out of funds legally available therefore. The Company to date has not given any such

profit distributions. Future profit distribution policies are subject to the discretion of Management and will depend

upon a number of factors, including among other things, the capital requirements and the financial condition of the

Company.
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Escrow of Subscription Funds
Commencing on the date of this Memorandum all funds in full payment of subscriptions for shares received

through Prime Trust Escrow will be directly deposited into an escrow account managed by Prime Trust Escrow

Services. The funds from the escrow may be delivered to the Company’s account as determined by the Escrow

agreement, as requested. Subscriptions for shares are subject to rejection by the Company or its selling agents at

any time.



THIS OFFERING IS NOT UNDERWRITTEN. THE OFFERING PRICE HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY SET BY THE

MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY OF THE SECURITIES WILL BE

SOLD.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES AGENCY, NOR HAS ANY SUCH REGULATORY BODY REVIEWED THIS

OFFERING MEMORANDUM FOR ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS. BECAUSE THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT

BEEN SO REGISTERED, THERE MAY BE RESTRICTIONS ON THEIR TRANSFERABILITY OR RESALE BY AN

INVESTOR. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD PROCEED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT HE MUST BEAR

THE ECONOMIC RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD, SINCE THE SECURITIES MAY NOT

BE SOLD UNLESS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED UNDER THE APPLICABLE

SECURITIES ACTS OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE. THERE IS NO TRADING

MARKET FOR THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK SHARES AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY

MARKET WILL DEVELOP IN THE FUTURE OR THAT THE SHARES WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR INCLUSION ON

NASDAQ OR ANY OTHER TRADING EXCHANGE AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE. THE COMPANY IS NOT

OBLIGATED TO REGISTER FOR SALE UNDER EITHER FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS THE SHARES

PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, AND THE ISSUANCE OF THE SHARES IS BEING UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO

RULE 506 OF REGULATION D UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT. ACCORDINGLY, THE SALE, TRANSFER, OR OTHER

DISPOSITION OF ANY OF THE SHARES, WHICH ARE PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, MAY BE RESTRICTED BY

APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS (DEPENDING ON THE RESIDENCY OF THE INVESTOR) AND

BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN. THE OFFERING PRICE OF

THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THE CONFIDENTIAL TERM SHEET RELATES HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY

ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE

ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED CRITERIA

OF VALUE.
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Additional Information

This Offering Circular does not purport to restate all of the relevant provisions of the documents referred to or pertinent to

the matters discussed herein, all of which must be read for a complete description of the terms relating to an investment

in us. Such documents are available for inspection during regular business hours at our office by appointment, and upon

written request, copies of documents not annexed to this Offering Circular will be provided to prospective investors. Each

prospective investor is invited to ask questions of, and receive answers from, our representatives. Each prospective

investor is invited to obtain such information concerning us and this offering, to the extent we possess the same or can

acquire it without unreasonable effort or expense, as such prospective investor deems necessary to verify the accuracy

of the information referred to into his Offering Circular. Arrangements to ask such questions or obtain such information

should be made by contacting Sam Talari at our executive offices. The telephone number is (727) 474-1810. We reserve

the right, however, in its sole discretion, to condition access to information that management deems proprietary in nature,

on the execution by each prospective investor of appropriate confidentiality agreements prior to having access to such

information. The offering of the common stock is made solely by this Offering Circular and the exhibits hereto. The

prospective investors have a right to inquire about and request and receive any additional information they may deem

appropriate or necessary to further evaluate this offering and to make an investment decision. Our representatives may

prepare written responses to such inquiries or requests if the information requested is available. The use of any

documents other than those prepared and expressly authorized by us in connection with this offering is not permitted,

and should not be relied upon by any prospective investor.

ONLY INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN MAY BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN

AUTHORIZED BY US. NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY

REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

OFFER BEING MADE HEREBY, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT

BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY US. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY

INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. THE INFORMATION PRESENTED IS AS

OF THE DATE ON THE COVER HEREOF UNLESS ANOTHER DATE IS SPECIFIED, AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE HEREUNDER SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS

BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION PRESENTED SUBSEQUENT TO SUCH DATES(S).
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